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50
AEOI
AEOI 1
FATCA
1986 1471 1474
CRS
FATCA
2013 11 29 FATCA
1GA 1GA FATCA
2014 7 4 TIA
FATCA FATCA 1GA
FATCA
FATCA
TIA TIA IRS

TIA /
IRS

OECD
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2014 10 29
50
2016 12 14
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2017 12 22 TCIA
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2018
100
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2021
203,726,705.89 98.57
203,726,705.89 98.57

4,265,126.09 1.43
297,991 ,831.98
( 31,662 ) 100.00
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Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust

2021

103,918,513.98 20.99
102,461,252.39 20.70
84,998,363.51 17.17
47,059,113.90 9.51
23,388,899.00 4.72
22,672,796.09 4.58
19,095,193.76 3.86
12,028,475.16 2.43
11,342,294.60 2.29
10,389,280.95 2.10
8,565,213.46 1.73
8,061,182.84 1.63
7,874,463.42 1.59
7,588,584._11 1.53
5,127,028.91 1.04
4,332,187.60 0.88
4,010,187.50 0.81
1,563,729.23 0.32
1,424,744 _05 0.29
1,265,315.08 0.26
2,031,379.26 0.41
489,198,198.80 98.81
5,880,876.51 1.19

( ) (4925?285075.31) 100.00
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2021

GLOBAL SUB DEB SECS SUB

TRUST 1,592,705.270 | 265,472,809.40 | 166.680 | 293,726,705.89 | 184.420 98.57
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2021
NN ®

AN 12,000,000.000| 12,096,283.86| 1.008| 12,752,821.56| 1.063| 4.4000|2028 27 | 2.58
Pl 11,225,000.000| 11,433,172.05| 1.019| 12,490,549.60| 1.113| 4.3750|2025 17 | 2.52
S PLCS. 20 8,800,000.000| 9,028,432.58| 1.026| 10,076,026.40| 1.145| 5.2000|2026 12 | 2.04

o o 8,800,000.000| 8,949,371.85| 1.017| 9,890,356.08| 1.124| 5.7000|2023 10 22 | 2.00
e a/26 8,350,000.000| 8,571,147.34| 1.026| 9,427,989.34| 1.120| 4.3750|2026 12 | 1.90
e 8,250,000.000| 8,250,000.00| 1.000| 9,357,767.27| 1.134| 4.1830|2027 11 25 | 1.89
e P PLe 8,200,000.000| 8,570,454.90| 1.045| 9,334,851.30| 1.138| 6.0000|2023 12 19 | 1.89
PRl 8,400,000.000| 8,512,296.92| 1.013| 9,287,487.22| 1.106| 4.2500|2026 19 | 1.88
P 7,350,000.000| 7,432,744.82| 1.011| 8,536,472.35| 1.161| 4.2500|2027 10 1.72

i Pesiibiite 7,600,000.000| 7,526,203.35| 0.990| 8,458,601.93| 1.113[ 3.7500|2026 21 | 1.71
11| SPCESA 454 7,450,000.000| 7,608,588.83| 1.021| 8,306,692.26| 1.115| 4.5000|2025 15 | 1.68
12| ASSICURAZION VIR 5,175,000.000| 6,272,024.95| 1.212| 7.628,771.62| 1.474| 5.5000|2047 10 27 | 1.54
13| Lo Pc 2UR 6,300,000.000| 6,731,903.60| 1.069| 7,277,507.43| 1.155| 5.6250|2046 24 | 1.47
] s 6,300,000.000| 6,285,198.38| 0.998| 7,119,613.05| 1.130| 3.9500|2027 23 | 1.44
15 | A S on 5,800,000.000| 5,876,022.12| 1.013| 6,606,527.06| 1.139| 4.7500|2025 28 | 1.33
16 SOSIETE CENCRAL 5,900,000.000| 5,918,622.97| 1.003| 6,438,435.83| 1.001| 4.2500|2025 14 | 1.30
17| L R oy 3,800,000.000| 4,987,882.40| 1.313| 6,137,732.20| 1.615| 5.6250|2051 10 20 | 1.24
15| [l AAL PINANC 5,650,000.000 5,810,804.14| 1.028| 6,063,924.50| 1.073| 5.6250|2043 15 | 1.22
19| BANCO ST S - 25% 4,400,000.000| 4,816,760.38| 1.095| 5,992,576.04| 1.362| 3.2500]2026 1.21
20| PPN LLPE INSUR 5,300,000.000| 5,511,057.22| 1.040| 5,881,640.71| 1.110| 5.1000|2044 10 16 | 1.19
21 | LEOAL & SENE /R 3,600,000.000| 5,121,810.71| 1.423| 5,767,416.84| 1.602| 5.3750|2045 10 27 | 1.16
22 [ O e 5,125,000.000| 5,116,907.75| 0.998| 5,762,753.77| 1.124| 4.4000|2025 10 | 1.16
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NN e
23 eingpﬁzgﬁgilNG ¢ 5,100,000.000| 5,119,534.79 .004| 5,714,444.48 .120| 1.5571|2031 11 23 1.15
24 ﬁ)FEQRSF{\/yéEP/ 3,400,000.000| 4,299,139.78 .264| 5,490,945.99 .615| 5.4530| 2169 1.11
25 %;OP]’_A/RZIGB/E{;;S% 3,800,000.000| 4,208,015.36 .107| 5,158,680.26 .358| 2.875012026 10 1.04
26 ﬁéﬁgg\cﬁ?%PERP/ 5,125,000.000| 5,159,463.88 .007| 5,124,458.13 .000| 5.5698] 2169 15 1.04
27 QE;:/;Sliﬁﬁs(/Jféco 4,100,000.000| 4,410,434.74 .076| 5,103,486.64 .245| 4.9000|2045 11 17 1.03
28 ﬁ‘\zl;\éﬁ/ZLSC/\E/GE/ 3,775,000.000| 3,912,290.97 .036| 5,101,123.16 .351| 3.3750|2045 12 1.03
29 VETLIFE INC6.4% 4,000,000.000| 4,506,671.58 .127] 5,099,955.88 .275| 6.4000|2066 12 15 1.03

12/15/36

30 élé;gglﬂ;yéﬁ'_\,/ 3,750,000.000| 4,532,061.91 .209| 5,096,930.91 .359| 3.2500| 2047 29 1.03

2021

2021
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2020 2021
91.57 9,729
99.04 10,523
93.95 7,827
2011 10 335,643,973.36 | 35,662,172,170 105.62 8,799
92.97 12,007
92.41 13,721
98.30 10,444
112.71 11,975
101.72 8,474
2012 10 277,844,910.70 | 29,521,021,762 124,85 10,401
99.67 12,872
99.44 14,765
99.02 10,521
119.87 12,736
102.50 8,539
2013 10 382,634,630.82 | 40,654,929,525 136.49 11.371
100.21 12,942
100.43 14,912
97.85 10,397
125.10 13,292
100.95 8,410
2014 10 481,480,930.34 | 51,157,348,849 14596 12.160
99.05 12,792
99.59 14,787
94.26 10,015
127.46 13,543
96.66 8,053
2015 10 301,641,248.35 | 32,049,382,637 15216 12.676
95.12 12,285
96.32 14,302
92.67 9,846
132.83 14,113
93.47 7,787
2016 10 297,382,904.15 | 31,596,933,566 160.75 13,302
92.47 11,943
94.58 14,043
92.49 9,827
140.65 14,944
90.84 7,568
2017 10 318,209,576.76 | 33,809,767,531 171.34 14.274
90.42 11,678
93.51 13,884
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83.92 8,017
135.68 14,416

79.01 6,657

018 10 241,002,863.75 | 25,606,554,273 — e
79.73 10,297

( Y 83.60 12,413

89.40 9,499

153.88 16,350

20130 L0 275,413,190.27 | 29,262, 651,466 82.92 6,908
185.91 15,488

81.92 10,580

87.61 9,300

160.37 17,039

020 10 202,268,160.45 | 31,055,617,048 78.89 6,572
190.88 15,902

78.63 10,155

81.55 8,665

143.98 15,298

2020 257,339,752.36 | 27,342,348,688 74.13 6,176
171.90 14,321

73.53 9,496

85.87 9,124

152.40 16,193

279,675,829.70 | 29,715,556,906 77.78 6,480

181.66 15,134

77.23 9,974

86.39 9,179

154.15 16,378

283,979,129.64 | 30,172,782,524 78.10 6,507

183.70 15,304

77.60 10,022

87.28 9,274

156.53 16,631

287,311,088.12 | 30,526,803,113 78.83 6,567

186.48 15,536

78.37 10,121

88.63 9,417

159.78 16,977

206,367,517.40 | 31,489,048,724 79.98 6,663

190.28 15,852

79.53 10,271

88.62 9,416

160.57 17,061

302,613,562.37 | 32,152,691,002 79.91 6,657

191.19 15,928

79.53 10,271
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87.87 9,336
160.03 17,003
298,409,916.39 | 31,706,053,616 79.17 6,596
190.49 15,870
78.86 10,185
87.61 9,309
160.37 17,039
10 292,288,160.45 | 31,055,617,048 78.89 6,572
190.88 15,902
78.63 10,155
89.01 9,457
163.76 17,400
11 306,415,906.99 | 32,556,690,118 80.08 6,671
194.87 16,235
79.90 10,319
89.23 9,481
165.00 17,531
12 312,069,851.02 | 33,157,421,671 80.19 6,681
196.25 16,350
80.04 10,337
88.52 9,405
164.52 17,480
2021 303,409,670.20 | 32,237,277,459 79.48 6,621
195.61 16,296
79.40 10,255
87.47 9,294
163.40 17,361
297,991,831.98 | 31,661,632,148 78.47 6,537
194.22 16,180
78.47 10,134
2021 26
148.48
2011 13 2019 10 15
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.40 574

.40 574

.40 574

.40 574

.40 574

.40 574

.40 574

.40 574

10 .40 574
11 .40 574
2020 .45 48
.45 48

.45 48

.45 48

.45 48

.45 48

.45 48

10 .45 48

11 .45 48

12 .45 48

2021 .45 48
.45 48
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.40 700

.40 700

.40 700

.40 700

.40 700

.40 700

.40 700

.80 650

10 .60 550
11 .10 508
2020 .55 46
.55 46

.55 46

.45 37

.45 37

.45 37

.45 37

10 .45 37

11 .45 37

12 .45 37

2021 .45 37
.45 37
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.25 291

.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

.40 697

10 .40 697
11 .90 633
2020 .45 58
.45 58

.45 58

.35 45

.35 45

.35 45

.35 45

10 .35 45

11 .35 45

12 .35 45

2021 .35 45
.35 45
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5.27 5.41 0.88 1.03 4.78
13.25 13.80 17.21 18.21 13.01
6.23 6.35 9.02 9.32 5.96
4.27 4.36 6.68 6.94 4.23
1.85 1.89 4.07 4.25 1.48
4.04 4.21 5.39 5.65 2.89
5.63 5.89 6.17 6.59 3.62
3.43 3.53 3.45 3.61 5.85
10 12.96 13.41 12.03 12.56 9.52
11 4.04 4.22 2.50 2.67 1.97
100x
100.00
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563,645 259,024 963,570
(563,645) (259,024) (963,570)
186,532 363,332 786,770
(186,532) (363,332) (786,770)
865,543 175,239 1,477,074
(865,543) (175,239) (1,477,074)
602,283 447,125 1,632,232
(602,283) (447,125) (1,632,232)
102,783 755,021 979,994
(102,783) (755,021) (979,994)
142,371 224,433 897,932
(142,371) (224,433) (897,932)
161,111 155,904 903,139
(161,111) (155,904) (903,139)
52,906 150,808 805,237
(52,906) (150,808) (805,237)
74,283 128,836 750,684
10 (74.283) (128,836) (750,684)
89,016 96,202 743,498
H (89,016) (96,202) (743,498)
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511,882 247,728 734,875
(511,882) (247,728) (734,875)

41,897 412,185 364,587

(41,897) (412,185) (364,587)

131,145 138,754 356,978

(131,145) (138,754) (356,978)

208,147 144,205 420,920

(208,147) (144,205) (420,920)

46,419 206,886 260,453

(46,419) (206,886) (260,453)

27,558 66,742 221,269

(27,558) (66,742) (221,269)

53,765 42,204 232,830

(53,765) (42,204) (232,830)

34,163 46,655 220,338

(34,163) (46,655) (220,338)

99,644 50,753 269,229

v (99,644) (50,753) (269,229)
110,407 61,120 318,516

H (110,407) (61,120) (318,516)
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904,004 1,365,704 1,253,942
(904,004) (1,365,704) (1,253,942)

553,097 739,729 1,067,310

(553,097) (739,729) (1,067,310)

868,569 402,879 1,533,000

(868,569) (402,879) (1,533,000)

1,457,166 494,227 2,495,939

(1,457,166) (494,227) (2,495,939)

305,751 831,791 1,969,899

(305,751) (831,791) (1,969,899)

540,920 542,011 1,968,808

(540,920) (542,011) (1,968,808)

626,350 472,455 2,122,703

(626,350) (472,455) (2,122,703)

117,832 511,789 1,728,746

(117,832) (511,789) (1,728,746)

226,206 341,167 1,613,785

v (226,206) (341,167) (1,613,785)
198,172 288,980 1,522,977

H (198,172) (288,980) (1,522,977)
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167,019 259,428 270,589
(167,019) (259,428) (270,589)

61,869 157,610 174,848

(61,869) (157,610) (174,848)

103,671 88,306 190,213

(103,671) (88,306) (190,213)

189,027 101,533 277,707

(189,027) (101,533) (277,707)

45,089 105,556 217,240

(45,089) (105,556) (217, 240)

74,365 61,088 230,517

(74,365) (61,088) (230,517)

136,027 70,703 295,841

(136,027) (70,703) (295,841)

59,703 84,754 270,790

(59,703) (84,754) (270,790)

279,826 69,198 481,418

v (279,826) (69,198) (481,418)
279,931 165,020 596,329

H (279,931) (165,020) (596,329)
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32,050 200 31,850
(32,050) (200) (31,850)
26,136 470 57,516
(26,136) (470) (57,516)
95,597 47,774 105,339
(95,597) 47,778) (105, 339)
13,011 38,765 79,585
(13,011) (38,765) (79,585)
77,867 13,263 144,189
(77.867) (13,263) (144,189)
19,060 6,663 156,586
(19,060) (6,663) (156,586)
19,955 41,860 134,681
(19,955) (41,860) (134,681)
17,411 5,873 146,219
(17,411) (5.873) (146,219)
3,350 7,115 142,454
v (3,350) (7,115) (142,454)
3,230 17,321 128,363
H (3,230) (17,321) (128,363)
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R EEma SO T (2021 52BR08F) S LR 20215280

(ENEEDREES)
KR
P FO— 1N TH—F 31 T e 3
Fohbgallr LTI AN 1 | ABN AMRO BANK NV V/R 03/27/28 258
= P 2 | CREDIT AGRICOL 4.375% 03/17/25 252
- s 3 | BARCLAYS PLC 5.2% 05/12/26 2.04
4 | BPCE SA 5.7% 10/22/23 2.00
ne 1,592,705.270
= T 5 | e PARIBAS 4.375% 05/12/26 1.90
WECEEL) —_— £ | BANK OF AMERIC 4.183% 11/25/27 1,89
HiE e 7 | NATWEST GROUP PLC 6% 12/19/23 .89
WG R 292,726,705.89 8 | SOCIETE GENERAL 4.25% 08/16/26 1.88
BiE 184.42 9 | JPMORGAN CHASE 4.25% 10001/27 1.73
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GS
2020 10 31
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
©, 295,201,038 31,365,110 275,928,537 29,317,407
213 23
335,395 35,636 206,609 21,952
", 654,062 69,494 2,271,053 241,299
158,272 16,816 76,716 8,151
( ).12 888 94
296,349,655 31,487,151 278,483,128 29,588,832
©, 2,597,778 276,014 26,139 2,777
6,743 716
", 317,764 33,762 198,984 21,142
778,974 82,766 2,270,851 241,278
) 151,781 16,127 263,171 27,962
@) 115,326 12,253 43,862 4,660
) 50,134 5,327 45,446 4,829
47,434 5,040 36,825 3,913
42,911 4,559 39,313 4,177
() 34,773 3,695 34,233 3,637
17,676 1,878 72,871 7,743
©) 13,038 1,385 14,487 1,539
©) 10,040 1,067 19,116 2,031
©) 4,167 443 6,250 664
©) 1,667 177 1,667 177
193 21 21,321 2,265
4,183,656 444,513 3,101,279 329,511
292,165,999 31,042,637 275,381,849 29,259,321
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GS
2020 10 31

2020 10 31 2019 10 31
(b) 3 0 13 1
() 771 82 2,586 275
15,717,577 1,669,993 8,377,044 890,061
6,738,857 716,004 (8,822,315) (937,371)
(675,642) (71,787) 24,221,400 2,573,524
(5,273,084) (560, 265) 3,940,965 418,728
16,508, 482 1,754,026 27,719,693 2,945,217
') 1,717,325 182,466 1,450,467 154,112
) 572,442 60,822 483,489 51,371
(@) 286,221 30,411 241,745 25,685
75,057 7,975 76,343 8,111
58,139 6,177 64,779 6,883
() 41,000 4,356 42,071 4,470
37,422 3,976 69,956 7,433
©) 22,916 2,435 27,690 2,942
©) 22,500 2,391 22,500 2,391
©) 10,000 1,063 10,000 1,063
) 2,000 213 2,182 232
() 1,497 159 812 86
23,131 2,458 24,482 2,601
2,869,650 304,900 2,516,516 267,380
13,638,832 1,449,126 25,203,177 2,677,838
(@), 10 11,549,252 1,227,108 12,458,570 1,323,723
2,089,580 222,018 12,744,607 1,354,114
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GS
2020 10 31
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
275,381,849 29,259,321 240,901,107 25,595,743
71,916,851 7,641,165 69,371,246 7,370,695

(57,222,281) (6,079,867)

2,089,580 222,018

(47,635,111)

12,744,607

(5,061,231)

1,354,114

292,165,999 31,042,637

275,381,849

29,259,321
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GS
2020 10 31
2020 10 31 2019 10 31

2,089,580 222,018 12,744,607 1,354,114
6,822 725 (8,182) (869)
(9),10 11,549,252 1,227,108 12,458,570 1,323,723
®) ) 13 [6))
(771) (82) (2,586) (275)
1,497 159 812 86
13,646,377 1,449,928 25,193,208 2,676,778
(128,786) (13,684) 629,411 66,875
(81,556) (8,665) 3,631 386
(19,272,501) (2,047,703) (33,712,488) (3,581,952)
(6,743) (716) (58,303) (6,195)
(1,491,877) (158,512) 1,814,173 192,756
(@) 71,464 7,593 2,393 254
10,609 1,127 36,825 3,913
) 4,688 498 4,043 430
3,598 382 39,313 4,177
(b) 540 57 970 103
© (3,333) (354)
©) (1,449) (154) (26,568) (2,823)
©) (2,083) (221) (5,643) (600)
) (9,076) (964) 13,987 1,486
(55,195) (5,864) 5,596 595
(d) (111,390) (11,835) 14,357 1,525
(21,128) (2,245) 10,499 1,116
2,571,639 273,237 (1,068,260) (113,503)
(4,872,869) (517,742) (7,106,189) (755,033)
3 0 13 1
984 105 2,373 252
(1,497) (159) (812) (86)
(4,873,379) (517,797) (7,104,615) (754,865)
73,533,842 7,812,971 67,586,581 7,181,074
(57,103,501) (6,067,247) (48,032,169) (5,103,418)
(11,549,252) (1,227,108) (12,458,570) (1,323,723)
4,881,089 518,616 7,095,842 753,933
(6,822) (725) 8,182 869
888 94 (591) (63)
591 63

888 94
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GSAM
S&P
BBB- Baa3
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
58.13 49.69
2020 10 31
97,615,938 90,997,267
2020 10 31
778,562 335,395 2019
10 31
71,210,980 72,961,394 2019 10 31
2,270,851

206,552
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2014 IFRS IAS 39
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2020 10 31
2020 10 31
295,015,064 295,015,064
185,974 185,974
295,015,064 185,974 295,201,038
2020 10 31
2020 10 31
2,597,778 2,597,778
2,597,778 2,597,778
2019 10 31
2019 10 31
273,047,940 273,047,940
2,880,597 2,880,597
273,047,940 2,880,597 275,928,537
2019 10 31
2019 10 31
26,139 26,139
26,139 26,139
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NAV
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2020 10 31
2019 10 31
2019 10 31
@ @
* * @)
(€]
Australia and New Zealand
_ 1,355,437 1,355,437 1,355,437
Banking Group Ltd

Bank of America NA 29,032 (10,485) 18,547 18,547
Citibank NA 1,364,615 (4,786) 1,359,829 1,359,829
JPMorgan Chase & Co 79,327 (6,430) 72,897 72,897
Morgan Stanley 4,384 (4,438) (54) 54)
Royal Bank of Canada 33,826 33,826 33,826
UBS AG 4,827 4,827 4,827
Westpac Corp 9,149 9,149 9,149
2,880,597 (26,139) 2,854,458 2,854,458

()

(@)

50

81
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GSAM
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2020 10 31 2019 10 31
0.50
10 0.51
10 0.52
us$
2003
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
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41,000
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
(c
10,000 22,500
25,500
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
GSAMI 66,917
64,229
(d
2020 10
2020 10
NAV 0.60
2020 10 31
2019 10 31
(e
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2,000
2020 10 31
2019 10 31
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
GSAMI 43,096 20,765
(f
JSDA
JSDA
JSDA
0.20

2020 10 31 2019 10 31
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100,000
100 100
100 100
2018 10 31
270,790 1,728,746 219,588 805,237 146,219 6,728
279,826 226,206 99,644 74,283 3,350
(69,198) (341,752) (50,003) (128,836) (7,115) (6,728)
2019 10 31
481,418 1,613,200 269,229 750,684 142,454
279,931 198,172 110,407 89,016 3,230
(165,020) (290,595) (61,120) (96,202) (17,321)
2020 10 31
596,329 1,520,777 318,516 743,498 128,363
* 2019 10 15
NAV
NAV
NAV NAV
2020 10 31
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10

NAV NAV
79,938,682 134.05 113,831,884 190.89
84,249,245 55.40 119,970,082 78.89
51,080,211 160.37 * *
65,140,462 87.61 * *
11,757,399 91.59 10,093,492 78.63

2019 10 31

NAV NAV
61,662,217 128.08 89,501,475 185.91
92,155,513 57.13 133,761,884 82.92
41,430,633 153.89 * *
67,113,575 89.40 * *
13,019,911 91.40 11,670,267 81.92

2020 10 31
2019 10 31
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
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2020 10 31 2019 10 31
2020 10 31 2019 10 31 NAV
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
56.30 55.19
2020 10 31 2019 10 31 NAV
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
23.07 21.47

6.97 10.89
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75
75 0.75
2020 10 31
—50
125
2019 10 31
—75
NAV

2020 10 31 2019 10 31
.7 ) 1.7 .7 ) 2.7
0.5 ) 0.5 1.0 ) 1.0
0.2 ) 0.2 0.4 ) 0.4
2.4 ) 2.4 “.1) 4.1
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2020 10 31
888 888
295,201,038 295,201,038
335,395 335,395
812,334 812,334
888 296,348,767 296,349,655
2,597,778 2,597,778
778,974 778,974
806,904 806,904
4,183,656 4,183,656
2019 10 31

275,928,537 275,928,537

206,609 206,609
2,347,982 2,347,982
278,483,128 278,483,128

6,743 6,743
26,139 26,139

2,270,851 2,270,851
797,546 797,546

3,101,279 3,101,279
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2020 10 31
21,797,510 208,177,100 260,100,354 4,768,234 494,843,198
21,797,510 208,177,100 260,100,354 4,768,234 494,843,198
4,136,937 4,136,937
4,136,937 4,136,937
2019 10 31

15,670,325 150,157,888 359,955,204 13,999,517 539,782,934

15,670,325 150,157,888 359,955,204 13,999,517 539,782,934

7,504,101 7,504,101

7,504,101 7,504,101

NAV
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2020 10 31
100
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2020 10 31
214,829,101

2019 10 31
170,328,706

217,240,905

167,474,248
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2019
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2020 10 31 2019 10 31
888

295,015,064 273,047,940

- 213

185,974 2,880,597

335,395 206,609

654,062 2,271,053

158,272 76,716
296,349,655 278,483,128

2020 10 31 2019 10 31

100.87 99.15
USD Accumulation Class
NAV
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
BNP Paribas - 5.01
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
100.98 99.15
(0.98) 0.85
100.00 100.00
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2020 10 31 2019 10 31
16.93 16.57 2020 10 31 2019 10 31
44.83 45.49
S P
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
AA 0.32 0.29
A 6.35 7.61
BBB 76.16 77.17
BB 13.15 10.07
0.27 1.30
3.75 3.56
100.00 100.00

«
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100

2020 10 31 2019 10 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(® 888 0.00 - —
888 0.00» - -
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. - - 6,743 0.00@
- - 6,743 0.00@

a
Q@ 0.005
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13
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
AUD 1.42399 1.45148
EUR 0.85848 0.89634
GBP 0.77340 0.77280
14
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
15
2020 10 31 2019 10 31
16
COVID-19
2020 10 22
1MDB
1MDB

https://www.goldmansachs.com/media-relations/press-releases/current/goldman-sachs-2020-10-

22 .html 1MDB
17
2020 10 31
18
19
2021 27

GSAM
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GS
2020 10 31
1,633,639 294,708,547 100.87
USD Accumulation Class
306,517 Uss$ 306,517 0.10
Institutional Class, 0.01%
295,015,064 100.97
/ /
04/11/2020  USD 364,915  AUD 518,807 UBS AG 581 0.00
581 0.00
/ /
02/11/2020 AUD 45,281  USD 31,938 JPMorgan Chase & Co (140) (0.00)
(140) (0.00)
!/ /
09/11/2020  USD 39,899  EWR 33,931 Morgan Stanley 369 0.00
09/11/2020  USD 52,937  EUR 45,078 Bank of America NA 422 0.00
09/11/2020  USD 53,400  EWR 44,937 State Street Bank and Trust Co 1,049 0.00
09/11/2020  USD 5,940,803  EUR 5,063,445 Westpac Corp 41,889 0.01
09/11/2020 usD 5,943,593 EUR 5,063,445 JPMorgan Chase & Co 44,679 0.02
21/12/2020  USD 110,410  AWD 156,717 Morgan Stanley 326 0.00
21/12/2020  USD 230,113  AUD 324,059 Royal Bank of Canada 2,482 0.00
21/12/2020  USD 942,210  AUD 1,336,000 State StreetBankand Trust Co 3,753 0.00
21/12/2020  USD 1,358,628  AUD 1,899,586 UBSAG 24,286 0.01
21/12/2020  USD 2,929,158  AUD 4,075,832 Westpac Corp 66,138 0.02
185,393 0.06
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/ 7/

21/12/2020  AUD 1,009,117  USD 722,900 Royal Bank of Canada (14,058) (0.01)
21/12/2020  AUD 1,104,226  USD 788,253 Morgan Stanley (12,603) (0.00)
21/12/2020 AUD 119,947,112  USD 85,464,606 State StreetBank and TrustCo  (1,209,185) (0.41)
21/12/2020 AUD 120,360,112  USD 85,660,446 Bank of America NA (1,114,918) (0.38)
09/11/2020 EUR 5,125,418  USD 6,050,699 State Street Bank and Trust Co (79,587) (0.03)
09/11/2020 EUR 5,125,418  USD 6,052,206 JPMorgan Chase & Co (81,094) (0.03)
21/01/2021 EUR 5,063,445  USD 5,954,409 JPMorgan Chase & Co (44,499) (0.01)
21/01/2021 EUR 5,063,445  USD 5,951,604 Westpac Corp (41,694) (0.01)
(2,597,638) (0.88)

295,015,064 100.97

581 0.00

(140) (0.00)

185,393 0.06

(2,597,638) (0.88)

(437,261) (0.15)

292,165,999 100.00

AUD
EUR
usb
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GS
2019 10 31
1,597,706 273,047,940 99.15
USD Accumulation Class
273,047,940 99.15
/ /
05/11/2019  USD 367,661  AUD 531,895 UBS AG 1,200 0.00
1,200 0.00
/ /
01/11/2019 usD 991,500  AUD 1,445,589 \organ Stanley (4,438) (0.00)
(4,438) (0.00)
/ /
13/11/2019 AUD 1,048,380 USD 713,433 Westpac Corp 9,048 0.00
13/11/2019 AUD 1,445,589  USD 991,830 Morgan Stanley 4,384 0.00
13/11/2019 AUD 1,845,221  usD 1,267,990 UBS AG 3,627 0.00
13/11/2019 AUD 2,145,837  USD 1,449,751 Bank of America NA 29,032 0.01
13/11/2019 AUD 3,417,000  USD 2,320,967 Royal Bank of Canada 33,826 0.01
13/11/2019 AUD 7,896,419  USD 5,392,858 JPMorgan Chase & Co 48,884 0.02
13/11/2019 AUD 102,989,799 USD 69,638,208 Citibank NA 1,336,229 0.49
13/11/2019 AUD 105,602,447  USD 71,419,480 Australia and New Zealand Banking 1,355,437 0.50
Group Ltd
27/11/2019 EUR 5,823,664  USD 6,478,553 Citibank NA 28,386 0.01
27/11/2019 EUR 5,884,000 USD 6,543,910 JPMorgan Chase & Co 30,443 0.01
13/11/2019 usD 654,785  AUD 950,000 Westpac Corp 101 0.00
2,879,397 1.05
/ /
13/11/2019 usD 512,500 AUD 749,000 Citibank NA (3,666) (0.00)
13/11/2019 usb 587,000 AuD 867,000 Bank of AmericaNA (10,485) (0.01)
13/11/2019 usD 893,512 AUD 1,305,890 JPMorgan Chase & Co (6,430) (0.00)
27/11/2019 usD 129,607 EUR 117,000 Citibank NA (1,120) (0.00)
(21,701) (0.01)
273,047,940 99.15
1,200 0.00
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(4,438) (0.00)
2,879,397 1.05
(21,701) (0.01)
(520,549) (0.19)
275,381,849 100.00
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Staternents of Financial Position
s at 31 October 2020

Motes 31-Oct-2020 31-Oct-2019
Assets
Current Assets
Financial assets at fair value through profi or loss 3ie) 4 $295,201,038 $275.928.537
Receivables:
Dividend = 213
Investments sold 2 335385 208,600
Units subscrbed 3.8 654,062 2.271.053
Expense reimbursemant 158 272 76,716
Cash and cash equivalents aqd, 12 &84 N =
Total Assets $296,249,655 §$278.483.128
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 3ch. 4 $2587. 778 526,130
Duse to bank: = 6,743
Payables:
Units redeemed 3.8 317,764 198,984
Investiments purchasad 2 T78974 2,270,851
Distribution fees 7d) 151,781 28317
Investment management fees Tia) 115326 43 852
Agent company fees Tif} 50,134 45 445
Printing fees 47 434 36,825
Legal fees 4281 3313
Manager fees Tib) 34773 34,233
Audit fees 17.676 72,871
Custedian service fees Tic) 13,038 14,487
Transfer agen! fees Tie) 10,040 19116
Administralor fees Tic) 4,187 8,250
Trustee fees 7ie) 1.667 1.667
Miscellanecus fees 1653 21,321
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redesmable Participating Units) $4,183,656 $3,101,279
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeamable
Participating Units $292,165,899 $275,381.849

Thie accormpanyng notes fomn an mbegral part of the fnano sl staterments
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

MHotes 31-Oct-2020 31-Dct-2018
Incorme
Interest income 3 (b} $3 $13
Dividend income 3ib) 7 2586
Met realized gainf(loss) on financial assets and fnancial
liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on;
Imvestments 15,717,577 8377 044
Foreign curency contracts 6,738,857 (8,822,315)
Met change in unrealized gainf{loss) on financial assets and
financial liabilties at fair value through proft or loss on:
Irvestments (675,642) 24,721 400
Foreign currency contracts {5,273 024) 3,940,065
Net Income $16,508 482 $27,719,693
Operating Expenses
Distribution fees 7id) 1,717,325 1,450,467
Agent company fees 7 ST2.442 483 489
Investment management fees Tia) 286,221 241,745
Audit fees 75,067 76,343
Legal fees 58,139 64,779
Manager fees Tib) 41,000 42,071
Printing fees 37422 60,056
Administrator fees 71c) 22916 276890
Custadian senice fees Tie) 22500 22,500
Trustee fees 7 ic) 10,000 10,000
Transfer agent fees Tie) 2,000 2,182
Interest expense 3ib) 1,487 a1z
Miscellaneous expense 2313 24 482
Net Operating Expenses $2,869,650 $2,516,516
Net Income from Operations $13,638,832 $25,203,177
Finance Costs:
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3ig), 10 11,540 252 12,458 570
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations §2,089 520 $12,744,607

The accompanying notes fom an rbegral part of the fnanoal datements
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

Motes 31-0ct-2020 31-0ct-2019
Met dssets Altributable to Holders of Redeem able Parlicipating

Units at Beginning of “ear 275381 540 5240901107
Total proceeds from redeemable participating Units issued g 71,915,851 58,371,246
Total payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed g (97, 222.281) (47 835,111}
Change in Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units from cperations 2,089 580 12 744 607
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End §292,165,898 §$275,381,840

The accompanying notes om an rbegral part of the fnanoal Satements
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

Hotes 31-Oct-2020 31-Oct-2019
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in Met Assels Attnbutable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units fom operations $2 080 580 512,744 807
Adjustrent for:
Exchange gainsf{losses) on cash 5,822 (8,182)
Distributions to participating Unithaolders 34g). 10 11,549,252 12,458,570
Interest income {3) (13)
Dividend income (7r1) (2.586)
Interest expensa 1,487 812
Tatal $13,646,377 $25,193,208
MNet (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
Receivables:
Investments sold 2 {128,786) 529,411
Expense reimbursement (81.556) 3,831
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss {19,272.501) (33,712,4588)
Met Increase/{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Due to bank {5,743) (58,303)
FPayables:
Investments purchased 2 (1,491,877 1814173
Investment management fees 7ia) 71,484 2,383
Printing fees 10,600 35,825
Agent company fees T 4,588 4,043
Legal fees 3,508 39,313
Manager fees Tib) 540 870
Trustee fees 7ich = (3,333)
Custodian service fees 7 ich (1,449} (26,568)
Administrator fees Tig) (2.083) (5.843)
Transfer agent fees Tie) (9,078} 13,887
Audit fees (55,195} 5,506
Distribution fees 7id) (111,390} 14,357
Miscellanecus fees (21,128} 10,459
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 2571639 (1,068 250)
Cash Provided byf{Used in) Operating Activities $14,872,869) ${7,106,189)
Interest received 3 13
Dividend recened 284 2373
Interest paid {1,487} {812}
Met Cash Provided by/(Used in) Operating Activities $(4,873,379) $i7.104,615)
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued & 73,533 842 67,586,581
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed g (57,103.501) (48,032,169)
Distributions to participating Unithelders (11,549,252} {12 458,570}
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in} Financing Activities $4,881,089 $7,095,842
Exchange gains/{losses) on cash (5.822) 8,182
Met Increasef{decreasa) in cash 888 (581)
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year = 581
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year SE88 =

The accompanying notes om an rbegnal part of the fnanoal datements
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

Organization

Mizulia GS Hybrid Securites Fund (the “Trust?) is a separate sub-trugt of the Mizuha G3 lnvestrent Unit Trust (the
“Master Trust’), a Cayman lslands Unit trust established by the Trust Deed dated 16 Apeil 2010 (as supplemented or
amended from ime to time) between Brown Brothers Harmman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (in such capacity, the
“Trustea”) and C5 (Cayman) Limited (in such capacity, the “Manager?), The Trust is organized as a part of a "master-
feader” structure.

Guoldman Sachs Asset Management, L.P. ("GSAM7, a related party of the Trust and The Goldman Sachs Group, Inc.
{“Goldman Sachs™), serves as the Trust's Investment Manager (the “Investment Manager”) pursuant to an investment
management agreement ("Managerent Agreement”). The Imvestment Manager is responsible for oversesing and
manitonng the day-te-day aparations of the Trest's affairs regandng thelr mvestments,

The Investrment Manager has appointed Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co., Lid, (*GSAM Japan®) as Investment
Advigor, GSAM Japan provides the Trust with continueus professional investment advice, and effects and manages all
transactions on behalf of the Trust.

The Units of the Trust offered (the “Units”) will only be offered to Non-U.5. perscns. Units are not being and will not
ba, offered for sale i the LS. of its termlones oF possassions of to U3, persons, and Unils may nat be transfered to
or held for the benefit of LS. persons.

The Trust commenced operations on the following dates:

Ciass of Units Commencement Dates
ALID Accumulabion Class 14 May 2010
ALID Chstrbution Class 14 May 2010
LESD Accumal aion Class 14 May 2010
LESD Chistabution Clads 4 May 2010
ELIR Dhiginbution Class 12 May 2011

The financial staternents are presented in LISD ("United States Dellar™), the Trust's functional and presentation cumency.
The Investment Manager considers that this currency most accurately represents the economic effects ofthe underlying
transactons, events and condithions of the Trust,

The Trust hedges the cumency exposure of the AUD Accumulation Class, the AUID Distribubion Class and the EUR
Distribution Class (each, a “Hedged Class”) to their respective currency.

Investent Objective

The investrnent objective of the Trustisto seek to provide Unnitholders with a long-tesm total returmn consisting of income

and capital gains. The Trust will seek to achieve it imestment objectve by allocating all, or substantially all afite assels

toa 5. Dollar denominated class of units in Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust (the "Master Fund’), a

separate sub-trust of the Goldman Sachs Imvestment Unit Trest, a Cayman Islands unit trust managed by Goldman

Sachs Azset Management L. P, ("G5AM"). Due tothis imvestrent objective, investors are subject to certain unique risks.

'Iﬂ'hc Trust's inviestrmants it ather fun ds are subject 1o the terms and conditions of the respective investes funds offering
iocurmentation.

The investrent objective of the Master Fund is to provide Unitholders with a long-term total return consisting of income
and capstal gains through investing in a diversified portfolio consisting mainly of subordinated term debt securities and
senior debt securities and partially of perpetual subcrdinated debt securities and prefarred securities issuad mainly
by financial institutions. The Master Fund may invest in corporate bonds or subordinated debt securities issued by
corporations other than financial institutions, Under normal circumstances, the fieed-income securities acquired by the
Master Fund are expected to have a credt rating measured by the Investment Manager at the tme of imvestrent,
equal to or greater than a BEE- rating by SEP Global Ratings or a Baad rating by Moody's Investors Service, Ing, or the
equivalent rating by ancther LS. nationally recognized statistical ratings argandation. The Master Fund's Investment
Manager intends to seek to predominantly hedge the assets of the Master Fund which are not denominated in LLS.
Dollars into U5, Dollars.

The Trust held 58.13% and 49.86% of the Master Fund's net assels at 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019,
respectively.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Hotes (o the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

it

Investment Gbjective (continued)

This Trust invests into the Master Fund, Total subseriptions and redemplsons made by the Trust into the Master Fund
during the year ended 31 October 2020 were USD 87 615,938 and USD 80 887 267, respectively. Az at 31 October
2020, there were no capital cormmitment chiigations and the Trust had US0 778 562 du 1o the Master Fund for unsettied
purchases and LISD 335,395 due from the Master Fund for unsettled sales. Total subscrptions and redemptions made
by the Trust into the Master Fund during the year ended 31 October 2019 were USD 71,210,580 and USD 72 951,584,
respectively, As at 31 October 2019, there were no capital commitrent obligations and the Trust had USD 2,270,851
due to the Master Fund for unsettled purchases and USD 2068552 due from the Master Fund for unsetied sales.

The Trust invests into the Master Fund by purchasing the Master Fund's redeemnable participating shares. The Master
Fund allows redemptions of thess shares on any business day,

Movements in the fair value of the Master Fund's portfolio and coresponding movernents in the fair value of the Master
Fund may expose the Trust to a loss.

Summary of Slgnificant Accounting Policles
Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Financial Slafements

The preparation of the financial statemeants is in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS").
The financial staternents have been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of
financial assets and Fab&tes (incuding dervative instrements) at fair value through proft or loss. The preparation of
the fnancial statements requires managerment to make certain estimates and assumptions that may affect the amounts
repoeted in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may dffer from those estimates.

I New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual perlods beginning on or after 1
January 2019 and were effective or applicable to the Trust

On 7 June 2017, the International Accounting Standards Board ("lAZE" or the “Board™} issued IFRIC Interpretation 23
— Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments (the “Interpretation”), The Interpretation clarifies application of recognition
and measurement requirgments in LAS 12 income Taxes when there i$ uncertainty over income tax treatments. The
Interpretation is effective for annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2013, but cerain transition reliefs
are available. Based on the Trust's assessment, this new standard does not have a significant impact on the financial
statemnents of the Trust or perfemance.

There are no other standands, amendments and interpretations to existing standards that have been adopted by the
Trust.

i New standards, amendments and interpretations issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Trust

There are no new standards, interpretations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet effective that would
be expected 1o have a significant impact an the Trust

Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Trust records its investment transactions on a trade date basis. Realized gains and losses are based on the First
In First Out (FIFO®) mathod, Dividend incame and dividend expenss ars recorded on the e dvidend date and interest
income and interest expensze are accrued over the life of the investment. Cverdraft expenzes which are accrued
as incurred, if any, are included in mtersst expanse, Interest mcoms includes accration of market discount, original
issue discounts and amertization of premiums and is recorded into income over the life of the underlying investment.
Interest income and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding tax, if any,
in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income. Interest income inciudes interest fom cash and cash equivalents.
Ruirrbursement of expenses is represented in the Staternents of Comprehensive Incomae. if amy.

Operating expenses are recognized on an accrual basis.

Transacton costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive income.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Hotes (o the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

3 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
by Investrent Transactions, Related Investrnent Income and Operating Expenses (continued)

The Trust will bear all of its cperating expenses and the nitial and ongaing expenses incurred in connection with the
offer and sale of Units, including printing costs, marketing costs, legal fees, axpenses incurmed in connection with the
rewiews of subscription agreements and related documentation and other expenses of the Trust, the Manager, the
Trustee, the Investment Manager, the Distibutor, any Sub-Distributor and the Administrator,

A structured entity is an entity that has been designed so that vating or simaar rights are not the dominant factor i
deciding who controls the enbity, swch as when amy voling rights relate to administrative tasks cnly and the relevant
activities are directed by meant of contractual arrangamants. A structured entity often has same o all of the fellowing
features or attributes; (a) restricted activites, (b) a namow and well-defined objective, such as to provide investment
opgortunities for investors by passing on nisks and rewards associated with the assets of the struchwed entity to
imsestors, (e) insufficient equity to permit the structured entity to finance its activites without subordinated financial
suppoart and (d) fimancing in the form of maltiple contractually linked instruments to investors that create concentrations
of eredit or other rishs (ranches).

The Master Fund finances its operations by issuing redeemakbde shares which are puttable at the holder's option and
entities the holder to a proportional stake in the respective Trust's net assets, The Trust holds redesmable shares in
the Master Fund.

The Trust’s mairmum exposura to loss from its inlerests in the Master Fund is equal to the tolal fair value of #s
imvestroents in the Master Fund,

Once Ht; Trust has disposed of its shares in the Master Fund the Trust ceases o be exposed to any risk fom the
Master Fund,

As at 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019, the net asset value (™A of the Master Fund was LISD 507,000,952
and USD 548,514,638, respectively.

{€) Finmancial Assets and Financial Liabiities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss
i Classification

The Trust clagsifies its investments based on both the Trust's business model for menaging those financial assets
and the contrectual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assels is managed and
performance is evaluated on a fair value basiz. The Trust is primarily facused on fair value infermabion and uses
that information te assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions. The Trust has not taken the option to
imevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual cash
flows of the Trust's debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, thess securities are neither held for
the purpese of collecting contractual cash flows nor hald both for collecting contractual cash Mows and for sale. Thi
collection of contractual cash flows is only incdental to achieving the Trust's business model's objective. Consequently,
all i stents are measured at fair value through proft or loss.

i Recognition and Derecognition

The Trust recognizes financial assets and financial liabilties on the date it becomes party to the contractual provisions
of the investment. Purchases and sales of financial assels and financial liabilities are recognized using trade date
accounting. From trade date, any gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial
lrabities are recordad in the Statements af Comprehensive [neome,

Financiad assets are derecognized when the rights to recelve cash Mows from the investments have expired and the
Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of cwnership,

i Fair Value Measurerment Principles

IFRS 9, published @ July 2014, has replaced provious guidance in LAS 30 and includes revised guidance on the
classification and measwement of fnancial instruments. Efective for reporing periods beginning on or after 1 January
2018 it carries forevard the guidance on recognition and derecognition of financial instrumants Fom LAS 38,
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Hotes (o the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

(el

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fimanclal Assets and Financlal Liabllities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
i Fair Value Measurement Frinciples (continued)

Under IFRS 8, classification and measurernent of debt assets will be driven by the entity's business madel for managing
the financial assets and the contrachual cash fiow characteristics of the fnancial assets. Adebt mstrument is measured
at amortized cost if the objective of the business model isto hold the financials asset for the collection ofthe contractual
:gpm: and the conractual cazh flows under the instrument solsly represents payments of principal and interest
{" I"}.

A debt instrument is measured at fair value through comprehensive income if the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash fliows. from SPP and to sell. All other debt instrurnents must
be recognized at fair value through proft or loss. An entity may however, at initial recognition, irevocably designate
a financal asset as measured at fair value through proft or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a
reasurement or recognition inconsistency.

Derivative and equity instruments are measured at fair value through proft or loss unless, for equity instruments not
held for trading. an irevocable option is taken to measune at fair value through other comprehensive income,

Under IFRS 8 the Trust's financial assets and liabilties eonbinues 1o be initially recorded at their ransaction price and
then measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and losses arizsing frorm changes in the fair value of
the financial assets or financial labdities at far value through profit or loss® category are presented in the Statements
of Comprehensive incorne in the period in which they arise.

Financial assets classified as receivables arg camed at amortized cost. if any. Financial liabilities, other than those
at fair value through profit or loss. are measured at amortized cost. Financial liabilities arising from redeemabie Units
issued by the Trust are carried at the redemption amount reprezenting the Unitholders' right to a residual armount of the
Trust's Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redesmable Participating Units (et AssetsT).

The fair value of all securties and derivatives is determined according to the following policies.

{iily  Exchange Lised Assets and Liahiities

The fair value of exchange traded financial ivestments, comprising common stock and short-temm investments, iz
based upon quobted rmarket prices at the year end date without any deduction for estimated fubure tranzaction costs.

{2y Shares in Collective Investment Schemes

The fair value of investrments in open-ended investrent funds, including collective investment schemes, is based
upen the official published MNet Asset Value MAVT) per share as supplied by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuation policy of applicable funds as cutlined in their Offering Memorandum,

{3 Deratives

A derivative is an instrument whose fair value is derved from an underlying instrument, index reference rate of a
combination of these factors. Derivatrve instruments may be privately negotisted contracts which are often referred to
az over the counter (“OTC") desivatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Dervative contracts may
imeohwe future commitments to purchase or sall financial instruments or commodities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchange interest payment streams or currencies based on a notional or contractual amount.

Derivative contracts are stated at fair value and recognized as financial assets and fmancial iaksdites on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fir value are reflected on the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as a compaonent of change in unrealized gainiloss). Realized gains or losses are recorded on
termination or from periodic cash flow payments.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Hotes (o the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

(el

Surmmary of Significant Accounting Policles (continued)
Fimanclal Assets and Financlal Liabllities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
i Fair Ve Measurement Principles (continued)

(3 Dervalives {conlinued

jiita)  Forward Foreign Curency Confracts

In a forward foreign cumency contract, the Trust agrees to receive of deliver a freed quantity of one currency for another,
at a pre-cheterrraned price at & future date. Purchases and sales of forward foresgn currency coniracts having the same
notional value, setternent dale, counterparty and right to settle net are generally offset (which result in a net foreign
currency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gains or losses are recagnized on trade date.

Forward foreign cumency contracts are valued at mad by third party pricing senice providers.

(gl Dot Securties

Debt securities. comprising corporale debt. government debt, mortgage related debt and municipal debt are valued on
the basis of dealer suppled quotations or ey using a third party pricing seqvice.

(U5} Securties Purchased under Agreements fo Resell

Securities purchazed under agreerments to resell (“repurchaze agreements”) are transactions whereby the Trust
#cqUIres & security for cash subject to an obbgation by the coumerpaty 1o repurchase, and the Trust 1o resall the
security at an agreed upon price and tme. In connection with these transactions. with the exception of tn-party
repurchase agreements and cvemnight repurchase agreements, the Trust takes possession of securities collateralizing
the repurchase agreement. The Trust is permitted to daliver or re-pledge these securities through reverse repurchase
agreements. The collateral i= marked to market daily to help ensure that the market value of the assets remains
suffchent to protect the Trust in the event of default by the seller. Securibes purchased under agreaments to resell ane
carried af their contractual amounts plus accrued interest as the best estimate of fair value. Securities held as collateral
for tri-pasty repurchase agreements are maintained for the Trust in the Trust's account by the tri-party agent until
maturity of the repurchase agresment.

(B} Money Market Irvestrents

Money market investments, comprising commercial paper, are valued at fair value based on amartized cost, which
appreximates fair value,

(W7} AN Securdies and Dervelives

If a quoted market price iz not available from a third party pricing service of a dealer, or & quotation is believed
to be materially inaccurate, the Rir value of the investrment is determaned by using valuabion techhigues. Valustion
technigques inchide the use of recent rmarket transactions, reference to the current fair value of ancther investrment that
is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other techniques thet provide a reliable estimate of
prices cbiained in actual market transacbons.

Such securities and destvatives shall be valued at their probable realization value as determined by a Valuer (the
“Valuer™). The Valuer during the years ended 31 October 2030 and 31 October 2018 was Goldman Sachs & Co.
LLC and the valuation function was performed by Goldman Sachs Consumer and Investment Managerment Division
Controllers (CIMD Controflers),

The investrents have been valued in accordance with generally accepted accounting peinciples that require the use
of certain estimates and assumptions, Although these estimates and assumptions are based on the best available
information, sctual results could be metedally dfferant from these estimates,

There were no securities whene the Valuer was used to determine fair value during the years ended 31 October 2020
and 31 October 2019.
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Hotes (o the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020
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5

(o

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fimanclal Assets and Financlal Liabllities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss (continued)
i Transfers bebweev lovels of the fair vaiue ey

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy, if any, are deemed to have occcurred at the beginning of the
reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents (short term, highly lquid investrments that are readily earn enible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insigraficant nsk of changes in value}, including time deposits and centificates of deposits,
are valued at amontized cost, which approximates fair value,

Total Cash
Time and Cash
Cazh Deposits  Egquivalents

usD uso uso
31-0a-20 22T ]
31-Cnck- 49
Forelgn Cusmency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign cumency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction. Assets and liabilities of the Trust denominated in foreign currencies are translated into the functicnal
currency of the Trust at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the year end date.

Foreign currency exchange differences anising on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals or setiements
of aszets and Rabilites are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income, Forelgn currency exchange gains
or losses relaling to investments at fair value through profit or loss and all cther foreign currency exchange gains or
losses refating to monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gain/(loss) on investments or net
change in unrealized gamnless) on investments in the Statements of Comprehensive Incoma.

Redeemable Units

All redeemnable participating Units issued by the Trust provides the Unitholders with the right to redeemn for cash at
the value preporionate to the Unitholder's share in the Trust's net assets on the redemption date. In accordance with
1AS 32, “Financial Instruments; Presentation,” such Units have been classified az a financial ablity at the value of

the redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Position, The Trust is contractually cblged to redesm Units in
accordance with the Offening Memorandum.

Distributions Payable to the Holders of Redeemable Units

Distribubons/Dhvidends payable on the redeemable particpating shares are recognized in the Satements of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Costs as the Trust's puttable instruments are classified as liabilities.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profil or Loss

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 “Fair Value Meazsurement® are described
below:

Level 1 = Unadusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricted assols o liabilities

Lewel 2= Ducted prices in markets that are net active of financial instrurments for which significant inputs ane observable
{including but not imited to quoted prices for similar securdies, interest rates. foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
sproads), either directly or indirectly, This may mclude the Valuer's assumptions in delerrmining fair value measurenment.

Level 3 = Prices or valuations that require significant uncbservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumptions in
determining fair value measuremant),
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4.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

This level in the fair value higrarchy within whith the fair value measurement i5 categonzed in its entinsty shall be
deterrined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurerent in its entirety, For
this purpose, the significance of an input is assessed against the fir value measurement in it entirety, If & fair
value measurement uses observable inputs that reguire significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
in #ts entirety requires judgment, considering factors specific to the asset or liability,

Az at 31 Cetober 2020 and 31 October 2019, the fnancial azzets at fair value through profit or loss contain investments
in underlying funds that have been fair valued in accordance with the policies set cut above.

The shares of the underlying funds are not publicly traded; redemptions can only be made by the investor funds on the
redemption dates and are subject ta the required notice penods specified in the Ofering Mamorandum, As a result, the
carrying value of the underdying funds may not be indicative of the valug ultimately reahzed on redemption,

The fair value of the investments in the underhying funds is pimarily based on the latest available redemption price as
reported by the admmistrator of the undedying Rnds. The investor funds may make adjustments to the value based on
consderalons such as; qudty of the invester funds’ holding in the undedying funds or their undedying investmaents,
the value date of the NAYV provided and any restrictions on redempbions.

The follwing tables show financial assels and Fnancial liabilities recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three
lewals described previcushy:

Financial Azgets measured at fair v alue
I -Det-3020
Fair valus measuremsnt ot 31-0cl-2020

el 1 LISD gval § LIS Lewval 3 IS0 Total S0

Fmancsd assels al far valus through profl o loss

Irvastmint Furds 205,015 064 — — 205,005, 064
Foaward Foreign Cumency Condracts . = 165.974 = 185874
Tolal 205,015,084 185,974 — 295, 201,033

Financial Liab@ities measuwned at Tair valus
31-0ct-2020
Farvalee measuremant at 31-0cl-2000

Lewval 1 LIED Lugnral JUSE Lewal 3 LISE & LIED
Financad labdiles 8t Lar valus hrough proft of loss
Fonward Foreign Currency Confrads — 2541 718 — 1567 178
Tolad — 25071 TTE — 2 507,778

Financial Assets measured at fair value

N -Det-2018
Fair valiss measuremert at 31-0ct-20149
Lercal 1 LISD Ligigd I LISD Ll 3 LISD Todal LIST
Financel gssets at far vakus through proft o loss.
Irvestment Fund 273047 S40 - - 273,047,240
Fonwand Foreign Cumancy Contracts — 2 Ge SuT — 2. 580 587
Tolat 73047 24D 2,880,597 — 375,932 537

Financial Liab@ities measwred at Fair value
31-0ct-2019

Fairvabiss msgturament at 31-00-2019
wgl 1 LIS gvgl 3 LD Lew 150 Total LISD

Feancial habdities af fair valus through profit or loss
Fonvward Foreign Cuerency Condracts = 26,139 = 26,139
Tolal — 28,130 — ERET]

For further information regarding security characteristics see the Schedule of Imvestments.
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4.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (continued)

During the yvears ended 31 Octaber 2020 and 31 October 2019, thers wide no transfers betweesn Level 1, Level 2 and
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for assets and labilities which wese recorded at fair value.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carried at fair value but for which fair value Is disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and cash overdrah are classified as Level 1. Al other assets and liabilibes not measured at
fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are classified as Level 2. Refer to the Statements of Financial Position for
a breakdewn of assets and liabidlities and to Mobe 3 for a description ofthe valuation techniques.

The puttable value of redeemable participating Uinits is calculated based on the net difference between total assets
and all other liabilites of the Trust in accordance with the Trust's Offering Memomandum. These Units are not traded on
an active market, A demand feature is attached to these Units, as they are redeemable at the Holders' option and can
be put back to the Trust at any dealing date for cash equal to proportionate Linits of the Trust's NAW attributable to the
Units class. The fair value is based on the amount payable on demand, discounted from the first date that the amount
could be requirad to be paid. The impact of discounting in this instance is not material. As such, Level 2 iz desemad to
be the most appropriate categorization for Met Assets Altributable to the Holders of Redeemable Participating Linits.

Czetting Financial Assets and Financia Liabilities
Derhalies

In ceder to better define its contractual rights and 1o ecure rights that will help the Trust mitigate its courterparty rigk,
the Trust may enter into an Intemational Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. Master Agreement (T1SDA Master
Agresmeant’) or similar agreemants with its dervaltive contract counterparties. An 15DA Master Agresment is a bilateral
agresment between the Trust and a counterparty that govens OTC derivatives, including foreign exchange contracts,
and typically contains, emong other things, collateral posting terms and netting provisions in the event of a default and/
or terrmination event. The provisions of the 15DA Master Agreement typically permit a single net payment in the event of
a default (close-out netting) of sirilar event, including the bankriptey of insahiency of the countarpaty,

Collateral and margin requirements differ between exchange traded dermvatives and OTC dervatives. Margin
requiremants are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and centrally cleared derivatives
(financial futures confracts, options and centrally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess ofthe minimum in certain circunystances. Collateral terms are
contract-specific for OTC dervatives (Toreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an 1304 Master Agreemant, the collateral reguirements are typically calculated by netting the mark-te-
market amount for sach transaction under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
currently pledgad by the Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Trust may be required to post addtional collateral
to the counterparty in the form of initial margin, the terms of which would be outlined in the confirrmation of the OTC
transaction.

For fimancial reperting purpeses, cash collateral that has been pledged to cover obligations of the Trust and cash
collateral received fom the counterparty, if any, is reported separately on the Statements of Financial Position as
due Fomidue to broker. Mon-cash collateral pledged by the Trust, If any, is noted in the Schedules of Investments.
Generally, the amount of collateral due from or to a counterparty must exceed a minimum transfer amount threshobd
before a transfer is required to be made. To the extent amownts due to the Trust from its counterparties are not fulky
collateralized, contractually or otheérwise, the Trust bears the risk of loss fom counterparty nonperformance. The Trust
attempts to mibgate counterparty risk by anly entering inlo agreements with counterparti es that it believes to be of good
standing and by monitoring the fnancial ftabilty of those counterparties,

Additionally, the nelting of azzetz and liabilties and the offsetting of collateral pledged or received are bazed on
conlractual natting'set-aff provisions in the 1508 Master Agreermant o smilar agreements, However, in the evenl of a
default or insclvency of a cmnﬁe:purty, & court could determine that such rights are not enforceable due to restrictions
or prohibitions against the right of setoff that may be impesed due to a particular jurisdiction’s bankruptcy or insclvency
lws,

The Trust's net exposure o devivative instruments was balow 1% as at 31 Octobar 2020,
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Qsetting Financial Assets and Financia Liabilities (continued)
Darhalies (sontinusd)

The following table set forth the Trust's net exposure for dernative instruments that are subject to enforceable master
netting arrangements or similar agreements at the year ended 31 Cclober 2019,

3-Oct-2019
Diarivatne Assots Darivatrvs Lisbiltses"
Mt Darivative  Collatersd
Assets [Receved) Hat

M Ferwmrds” Faramras® ﬂ.lbdﬂ.t Flﬂ" LT

Asnirgiey g Hopw Tealare Banairg

Gopass Lig 1,758,437 1355 437 1, P5545T
B of & rercE A W (19,455 B 1507
= 1,84 814 LR 158525 - 1 A
S organ Chies & o rwaEr 40 e - i
MiSH3an Sl kil 4,904 wan 4 - 56
Aoyl gk of Canada 1 - nat L g
UG st = F-H F e
Wadpas Comp LA x CRE]] . L ALD]
Toid 3L AT B LR

T o ALty I LATEE 0 D0 Dl o nedl in e SEaEmants of Findeisl Pontors

S M08 BT OLFE ENESETTY Mk L dAnOUnt st (B0 (oM coLrTenEnity i Tt sent of B ORI BR800 £ TN CONTICTLON Sei-0F AQRi under T agesont Net
ATOUNY BNTIICES By OVer-COil MTE po AmoLnty

* The fone 21 Foreign CURENCy CONGracts Eabies, in he Schwouies of nestments e presented by sd an net conracts: by setiement dats wilh ach courtematy
TN PR O T O, 11 TS MLARTS and habistied

Taotation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gains, profts or other taxes in the Cayman Istands which would
apply to the profis in respect of the Trust. Nor are there gift estate or inhertance taxes in the Cayman Islands. The
Trustee has applied for and has received from the Governos in Cabinet of the Cayman Islands an undertaking in
accordance with Section 81 ofthe Trusts Law (as amended) that for a period of 50 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no law which is thereafer enacted in the Cayman Islands imposing any tax or duty 1o be levied on
incarne oF of capital asLels, GaING oF Appreciaion of any bax in the nature of estate duty of inhestance L shall apply bo
the property comprised in or any income ansing under the Trust or to the Trustes or the Unitholders thereof in respect of
any such property orincome; provided that a Unitholder who is at any time resident or domiciled in the Cayman Islands
{other than any object of a charitable trust or power or an exempted or ordinary non-resident company incoporated
in the Cayman [slands) shall be liable in and in respect of such time to all and amy tax and duty as if such undertaking
had never been given and nothing in the relevant section of the Trusts Law shall be construed as exempling ary such
person resident or domicilad in the Islands from any law imposing any tax or duty refered to in the Trusts Law.

The Master Fund Trustes has receved a similar undertaking in respect of the Master Fund,

The Trust invests in securties issusd by sntities which are domeciled in countries cther than the Cayman Istands, Marry
of these foreign countries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-residents,
such a% the Trust, Typically, these capital gaing: taxes are rmequired to be determined on a Self it basis and,
therefiore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Trust's brokers on a “withholding” basis.

In accordance with 143 12 Income Taxes. the Trustis required to recognize a tax Eabilty when it is probable that the
tan laws of foreign countries require a tax libility to be assessed on the Trust's capital gains sourced from such foreign
country, assurring the relevant taxing suthonties have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances.

The tax liability is then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authonties using the tax
laws and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. There is sormetimes
uncertainty about the way enacted tax |aw iz appled to offshore investment funds. This ereates uncertainty about
whether or not a tax bty will ulimately be paid by the Trust. Thevefore when measuring any uncertain tax liabilibes
management consders all of the relevant facts and circumstances avadable at the time which could influence the
likelihood of payment, including any formal o informal practices of the relevant tax authosities.
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Taxation (continued)

At 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019, the Trust has measured uncertain tax kabdites and related interest and
penalties with respect 1o foreign capital gains taxes at nil. While this reprezents management's best estimate, the
ostimated valus could differ from the amount uRimately payable,

Significant Agreements and Related Partles
Investment Manager and Advisory Pees

Under the terrns of the Management Agreement. the Trust pays the Investrment Manager a fee calculated at the rate of
0.10% per annum of the KAV of the Trust at each Valuation Day, which acenues daily, The ivestment management fee
will recuce the AV of the Class of Units for which it relates. The investment management fee is generally paid manthly
in arrears or as ctherwise agreed between the Trustes and the Investment Manager.

The investment management fee payable by the Trust in respect of any Class of Units is payable in U5, Dollars based
upen an exchange rate dotermned by a third party on the applicable measurement diry, whether official or ctherwise,
which the Investrment Manager deems appropriate.

The imvestrent management fee payable to the Investment Manager in respect of each Hedged Class subject to the
imeestment management fee is calculated based upon the NAY of such Hedged Class as determined in the relevant
Clazs Reference Currency and ic payable in LS, Dollars based upon an exchange rate as of the applicable fee
determination date, whether afficial or othenwize, which the Investment Manager deems approgpriate.

Az compensation for services rendered under the Investment Advizory Agreerment, G5AM Japan receives a fee. In the
normal course of their operations, the Trust may enter into ransactions m secunties, cumencies or ather imestments
with Goldman Sachs or Goldman Zachs afiliates. For the years ended 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019, there
were no fees paid in connection with transactions entered into with Goldman Sachs affiliates.

The investment management fees are disclosed in the Statements of Compeehensive Income for the
years ended 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019, respectively,

For the Master Fund, the investment manager fees are as follows:

Annual Fee

Trust Rate %
Global Subordinated Debl Securities Sub-Trust

up to LS00 SO0 milon S0

frim LISD SO0 milkon o USD 1 bl LESL

i acdgs of LISD 1 Billsn 0520

The Trust may im¢est in the Goldman Sachs USS Liquid Reserves Fund (the "Liquid Reserves Fund?), a sub-fund
of Goldman Sachs Funds. ple. This iz & collective mwestment seheme promobed by the nvestment Advisor which is
organized by the Fmnancial Regulator as an Undertaking for Collectve investments in Transferable Securities under
the Eurcpean Communitios Regulations 2003 (as amended). The Trust will bear their proportionate share of all fees,
incuding investrent advisory fees, paid by the Liguid Reserves Fund.

For the years ended 31 October 2020 and 31 Oclober 2019, the investrent advisory fees eamed on the Trust's
imvestment in the Liquid Reserves Fund are ISD 277 and UED 290, respectively.

The Investrent Advisor undertakes investment transactions with a number of counterparties including Goldman Sachs
Intemational and Goldman Sachs & Co. All such transactions, including those with G5 affiliates, were entered into the
ordinary course of business and en normal commercial terms.

3
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(c)

Significant Agreements and Refated Parties (continued)
Manager Fees

The Manager or, upon delegation of such powers, the Investment Manager, the Sub-Distibuter, or the Agent Comparry
shall: (i) manage the assets of the Trust, (i) accept subscriptions and issue Units, (i} make distributions with respect
to the Units, {iii) and efect repurchases of the Units, {iv) make flings and reports under the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Law and (v) perform such other duties and take such other actions as are described in the Trust Deed and
as may from tme to time be required in connection with the management ofthe Trust,

The Manager will dalegate its authority to make investment decizsions, and its cbhlgations as tothe investment restrictions
applicable to the Trust, to the Investrment Manager and will delegate certasn other functions to the Investment Manager,
any Sub-Distibuter, and the Agent Company.

The Manager is ultimately cwned by Intertrust SPV (Cayrman) Limited, Intertrust SPV (Cayrman) Limited holds a Trust
License issued by the Cayman lslands Menetary Authority pursuant to the Banks and Trust Companies Law {as
amended) of the Cayrman Islands. intertrust SPY (Cayman) Limited is part of the Intertrust Group,

Thie Trust pays the Manager, solely out of the assets of the Trust, fxed and assel-based fes monthly in arears initially
limeted to LWS0D 41,000 per annum. The Manager is reimbursed solely out of the assets of the Trust for its reasonable
out-of pocket expenses incured in connection with the performance of its duties. The Manager's compensation
arrangements and the limitation of the per annum amount of the total compenszation payable to the Manager that
is borne by the Trust may be modified as agreed between the Manager and the Trustee, with the consent of the
Imvestrment Manages and the Agent Cormparyy, fom tme to time.

The manager feas are disclosed in the Staternents of Comprehensive lncome for the years ended 31 October 2020
and 31 October 2019, respectively.

Trustee, Custodian and Administrator Fees

The Trustes andfor its afiistes, inchuding Brown Brothers Hasrman & Co, (in such capacity, the “Administrater” and
in such capacity, the "Custodian”), {collectively “Brown Brothers Harriman™), are paid sciely out of the assets of the
Trust inchiding asset-bazed, tranzaction, servicing and other fees as may be agreed upon from time to tirme with the
Investrent Manager. Additionally, at month end, the securities for the Trust are segregated based on the transaction
type and a fee rate is applied. The Trust pays such fees monthly in amears to (i) the Trustee initially imited to USD
10,000 per annum, (i) the Custodian initialby limited to USD 22,500 per annum, and (i) the Administrator initially lirmited
to LASD 25500 per annum.

Brown Brothers Hamiman is reembursed solely out of the assets ofthe Trust for their reasonable out-of pocket expenses
incurred in connection with the performance of their duties. Brown Brothers Hariman's compensation amangements
and the limitation on the per annum amaunt of the total companzation that i bome by the Trust may be modified as
agreed by the agreements and the mvestrment Manager, with the consant of the Agent Company. Brown Brathers
Harriman also act in such capacities for the Master Fund and are paid in a manner similar to the manner as described
above, The Trust will indirectly bear, through its interest in the Master Fund, its pro rata share of such fees,

The trustes, custodian and administrator fees are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 31 October 2020 and 31 Oictober 2019, respectively.

The Trust mcurred axpense resmbursement of LISD 88,917 and U SD 64, 220 for the custodian servicesand administration
fees payable by GSAMI, included in the Statements of Comprehensive income for the years ended 31 October 2020
and 31 October 2019, respectively.
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1)

Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
Distribution Fees

Effective 10 July 2020 the Manager acts as the Distributer of the Units, The Manager has the power to appaint one of
more Sub-Distnbutors of the Units in Japan af its scle discrelion pursuant to the Distribution Agreement. Prior to 10
Juty 2020 Geoldman Sachs International acted as the Global Distributor ofthe Units.  The Trust pays the Distributor or
the applicable Sub-Distributor a fee, solely out of the assets of the Trust, caleulated and paid on each calendar quarter
in arrears, equal to one-guarter of 3.60% of the average value (based on daily NAW) of holdings of Units held through
the applicable Sub-Distributer during the relevant guarter, A Sub-Distibuter shall pay it own overhead costs and
expenses. A Sub-Distribulor's compensation arrangements may be modified as agreed between Sub- Distributor and
the Manager in consultation with the Investrent Manager from time to ttme. The fees paid to the Distributer and the
Global Distributor are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 October 2020 and
31 October 2019, respactivly.

Registrar and Transfer Agent Fees

REC Investor Services Bank S.A. acts as the Regsirar and Transfer Agent of the Trust, The Trust pays the Registrar
and Transfer Agent, solely out of the assets of the Trust, a fived annual fee, payable quartedy, initsally limited to LISD
2,000 per annum. The Registrar and Transfer Agent is reimbursed sclely out of the assets of the Trust for its reasonabie
out-of pocket expenses ncurred in connection with the performance of #s duties. The Registrar and Transfer Agent's
compensation arrangements and the limitation on the per annum amount of the total compensation payable to the
Registrar and Transfar Agent that iz borne by the Trust may be modified a2 agreed between the Regstrar and Transfer
Agent and the Trustee with the consent of the Investment Manager and the Agent Company from time to time. The
registrar and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31
Oetober 2020 and 31 October 2015, respectively.

The Trust incurred oxpense reimbursemant of LISD 43,006 and USD 20,765 for the regstrar and transfer agent fees
ayable by GEAMI, included in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 October 2020 and
3 October 2019, respectively.

Agent Company Fees

The Manager has appointed Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd. {in such capacity. the "Agent Comparny”) to act as an "Agent
Company” by the Japan Securties Deslers Association ("JSDAT) in respect of the Trust pursuant to the agent comparmy
agreemant (the “Agent Company Agreement”).

The Agent Company is a registered type 1 fimancial instrements service provider pursuant to the Financial Instuments
and Exchange Law and engages in the investment management business and the financial instruments dealing
business. Under the Agent Cormparny Agreement, the Manager has appointed the Agent Company in order to comply
with Japanese law and specifically the Rules of Foreign Securities Transactions as adopted by the JSDA.

Under the terms of the Agent Company Agreement, the Agent Company is responsible for such activities as defined
in the Rules of JSDA and Agent Company JSDA, publishing the NAY of the Trust and making avadable the financial
staternents of the Trustin Japan.

The Trugt paysthe Agent Company, a fee, solely out of the assets of the Trust, calculated at the rate of 0, 20% per annurm
of the M.AY of the Trust at each Valuation Day, which accrues daily and is payable quarterly in arrears. In addtion, the
Trust paye, upon request. out-of pocket expenses reasonably incurred in connection with the services to be rendered
by the Agent Company in s capacify as Agent Comparry. The Agent Company’s compensation arrangements may be
modified as agreed between the Agent Company and the Manager in consultation with the Investment Manager from
time to time. The agent company fees are disclozed in the Statements of Comprehensive Incomne for the years ended
31 October 2000 and 31 Octaber 2010, respectively,

Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units

The minimum initial subscription for Units offered herounder is USD 100,000 (or the Class Reference Currency
egunalent thareof). The initial price per Unit is ALUD 100 for the ALUD Accumulation Class (AUA) and ALID Distibution
Class (ALID) Units, USD 100 for the USD Accumulation Class (LISA) and USD Distibution Class (USD) Units, EUR 100
for the EUIR Distribution Class (EUD) Units, and GBP 100 for the GEP Distribution Class (GED} Units.
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Share Capital and Redeemable Panticipating Units {continued)

Subschptiens must be made @ the eurréncy of the Class of Unils Being purchased (esthir U5, Dellars, Australian
Dollars or Euros, as applicable). However, the Trustee in consultation with the Investment Manager will have the
authority in it dscretion, but shall not be obliged, to accept subscriptions in other cumencies and to comvert anmy
subscriptions not made in the apphicable Class cumency to such Class curmency. Any such conversion will be based
upcn an exchange rate determined by a third party on the applicable measurement day, whether official or ctherwize,
which the Investrment Manager deems appropriate.

Units will be offered for sale on each business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable class.

Uinits of the Master Fund are also redeemable at the option ofthe Untholder on demand upon notice given in accordance
with the terms of the Trust's Offering Memorandum.

The follewing summarizes the activity in the Trust's Units.

Husbar of Uinits
Clags Class Class Clans Class Class
—_AuA_ AuD  usA _usp _EUD 80"
Balanss 31 Ceteber 2018 270,790 AT2.T48 P s 146,240 8,728
Sutrsorpbons of redes mable part opating Lns AT TG 208 o Eett T4 Y 3350 .
Fredempbions of redeemable parpopatng Unis (i§G, 188 (34-1.&?.‘ £ (03] ks ] (LALE]] ] i"?ﬂ
Balancs 31 Ootebar 2018 481418 1.893.200 269339 TEQ.EAd 142454 -
Syipponplon of redesmable parmopating Unks T lm]‘ 'II{I.EJ ﬁﬁ'-ﬂ ]
Riemptions of nedserrable poetepaong Lints {165 020y (2B0.555) [E1,130] {56, 202) IR |
Balancs 31 Goteber 2000 40,93 1.520.777 I T4TAGE [FL L]

“Ciaas GED was Aty reteemed on 15 Qoiober 2010

NAV per Unit

The consideration recerved or paid for redesmable participating Units issued o re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Trust's NAV per redeemakie participating Units at the date of the transaction.

The HAYV and MAN per Unit for each Unit class cutstanding for the Trust are as follows:

F1-0ct-2020
MNAY Per Unit Met Annats MAY Per Uinit
Unit Clags Net Assets (in USD) [in USD} tin local currency)  [in local cumrency)
Class ALLA, 8,868 66 13403 113,537,854 19083
Class ALD B4 240 045 5540 119,970,022 Th 89
Class LUSA 510800210 15037 nfa” nia"
Class LSD 65,40 462 are n* va®
Clags EUD 11,757 398 81.59 10,083 492 T5.63
31-Oct-2013
MAV Per Unit Het Assets AV Per Unit
LUinit Clags Met Assets [in USD) [in LISD) {in local currency)  {inlocal cumency)
Clags ALl G1662.1T 2E08 &9, 500 4TS 18561
Class ALD 92155513 T K 133, 761 834 5282
Class LISA 41830833 15380 nia* na"
Clags LISDy 67113575 2040 it nfa®
Class ELIDy 13,048.911 9140 11,670 367 |12
* Local Gumerty 15 USD
Ditertion Adfustrment

Transactions in the shares of the Master Fund may be subject to a diution adpstment, As at 31 October 2020 and 31
Crctober 2019, the Master Fund did not have diution adustmants.
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1.

(a)

NAV pér Unit [continued)
Diltion Adfustmant (cortinued)

On any Dealing Day where there are net subscriptions or redemptions the Trustes may determine (based on such
reasonable factors as they see fit), includng without Bmitation, the prevailing market condtions and the level of
subszcriptions and redemptions requested by Unitholders or potential Unithol ders in relation to the size of the Master
Fund to apply a diution adjustment to the MAY per Unit. This adjustment is intended to pass the estimated cost
of undestying investrment activity of the Master Fund to the active Unitholders by adusting the NAY of the relevant
classes of Units and thus to protect the Master Fund's long-term Unitholders fom costs associated with ongoing
subscription and redemption activity, The dilution adustment may take nto account trading spreads on the Master
Fund's investrments, the value of any Duties and Changes incurred as a result of rading and may also include an
allowance for market impact. The diution adustment may change from time to time due to changes in these factors.

Distributions

Distributions are made at the election of the Investment Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the years
ended 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019 are disclosed in the Staterments of Comprehensive income when Met
Assets Attributable to the Holders of Redeemable Participating Units are classified as a financial liakility.

Fimancial Investments and Assoclated Risks

The Trust's investing actvities expose it to various types of isks that are associated with the financial investments
and markets in which they and the Master Fund invest These may be both derivative and non-derivative financial
imeagtments. The Tust's underlying investments are comprised of collective investment schemes and dervative
irvestments &t the period end, The Trustes has appointed the investment Manager to manage the investment risks of
the Trust. The significant types of financial risks which the Trust is exposed to ane market risk, Touidity risk and credit
risk, The Offerng Memorandum provides details of these and other types of risk some of which are additbonal to that
information provided in these financial statements.

Asset allocation is determined by the Trust's Investment Manager who manages the aBocation of assets to achieve
the investment objective as detailed in Note 2. Achievernent of the investment objective invahlves taking risks. The
Imvestrent Manager exercises judgrment based on analysis, research and rigk management technigues when making
imeestment decisions. Divergence fom the benchmark andior the target asset allocation and the composition of the
pertfolio s monitored in accordance with the Trust's rigk managemeant policy.

The master-feeder structure, and in particuler the existence of multiple investment vehicles investing in the same
portiolio, presonts cortain unique risks to mvestors, The Trust may be materally affected by the actions of ancther enbity
imeasting in the Master Fund. For example, ifanother Unitholder of the Master Fund redeerms some or all ofits interests
in the Master Fund, the Master Fund and, in tum, the Trust, may experence higher pro rata operating expenses,
thereby producing lower retums. Similarly, the Master Fund may become less diverse due to redemplions from is
other Uniholders, resulting in increased pertfelio rick, The Master Fund may restrict its imvestment activities or be
precluded from investing in certain instruments due to regulatory restrictions on certain of its dinect or indirect imastors
or athersise, which may have an adverse effect on the performance of the Master Fund, and. in tum, the Trust.

The risk management policies employed in relation to the Trust are detailed below:

Market Risk

The potential for changes in the fair value of the Trust's investment portfclio is referred to as market risk. Commonly
used categaries of market risk inclede currency risk, interest rate risk and other price risk.

. Currency risk may rasult ffom exposures to changes in spot prices, forward prices and volatilities of currency
rates.

Interest rate risk mey result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the various yiebd
curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and cradt spreads.

. Other price risk is the rek that the vabue of an investment will fluctuate as & result of changes in market prices

gther than those arising from currency risk of interest rate risk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and volatilities of individual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commodities.
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1.
(a)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
The Trust's market risk strabegy is diven by the Trust's investment risk and return objectives,

Market risk s managed through the application of risk budgeting principles, The Investment Advisor determines an
appropnate risk target, commeonly referred to a5 Tracking Error, employing a risk budgebing framewark.

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("IMD MRA™ is responsible for independently monitoring anakyzing
and reporting the market risks taken by the Investment Advisors. IMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to meonitor the
market risks including monitering sensitvlies, and Tracking Emror,

Details ofthe Trust's investment portfolio at the reporting date are disclosedin the Schedule of Investments. All indvidual
debt, collective investment schemes and derivative investments are disclosed separatedy.

{ih Currency Risk

The Trust may imvest in financial investments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other than &s
functional eurrency. Consaguently, the Trust may be expesed to risks that the exchange rate of their imetional eurrency
relative to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that portion of
the Trust's assels o liabilities denominated in currencies other than its functional currency. Please refer to the Schedule
of Investments which details the investments in currencies other than the functional currency.

When an imvestor nvests into a Unit class which is in a different cumency 1o the base currency of the Trustin which it
invasts, the currency risk of the investor will be diffierant to the currency nsk of the Trust.

Vihen an investor invests into a hedged share class. which is in a different cumency to the base currency of the Trust
and the Master Fund in which it invests, the Trust and the Master Fund hedges the currency risk on behalf of the hedged
share class. As the hedges are uzed solely to hedge the currency risk of the hedged share class, hedges at the Master
Fund are not mcludid in the sensitivity analyss for the Trusts indshect exposune thisugh the Master Fund, Realized
gains and losses atributable to hedges are allocated to the relevant hedged share class. Cemtain Classes of the
Trust are hedged to the Curmency of that Class, However, hedging with the relevant Class cumency is not necessarily
complete and each currency may be subject to currency exchange fuctuation of the currency in which its imvestments
have been issued.

Share class level forwards on the Trust as wedl as hedges at the Master Fund are not included in the sensitivity anatysis
unless they are part of the Trust's main strategy orifthers s a material unrealized appreciation/depreciation associated
with them at year end.

The Trust had ne significant eurrency risk exposure at 31 October 2020 and 31 October 20189,

The Trust had currency concentrations, including hedging. greater than +-5% of NAY as at 31 October 2020 and 31
Oretober 20148,

Currency Currency
concentration concentration

Cumency 31-00t-2000  31-Dct-3018
ALID 56 30% 55 10%
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1.
(a)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
(n Currency Risk (continued)

The Master Fund had currency concentrations, including hedging, greater than 5% of NAY for the years ended 31
October 2020 and 31 October 2019

Currancy Curmency
concentration concentration

Curmrency 31-Oeb2020  3-Dct-2018

L P FIETE
BRL B.OT% LLE: L]
TRY - B T8

* Agmount b e Fian 3%

The Trust does not have any direct exposure to any of the three above disclosed cumencies.

fil} Interest Rate Risk

The yweld onthe Master Fund's (and indirectly, the Trust's) investrents may be sensitive to changes in prevailing interest
rates, which may result in @ mismatch between the Master Fund's lﬁﬂg‘nﬂd and borrowing rates and consequently
recuce of eliminate incorme derved fom its mvestments. The Master Fund's Investment Manager will, in s sobe
discretion, seek to predominantly hedge the interest rate exposure ofthe Master Fund. There can be no assurance that
ary interest rate hedging will be effective. The value of fived income securities will change in response to fluctuations
in interest rates and cumency exchange rates. Except to the extent that values are independently affected by currency
exchange rate fluctuations, when interast rates decline, the value of fied income sacurities generally can be expocted
to rse. Ifinterest rates increase, prices of fiwed income securities generally decline, reducing the value of the Master
Fund's (and indirectly, the Trust's) imeestrents. A major change in interest rates or a significant decling in the market
value of the Master Fund's (and indrectly, the Trust's) investments, or other market event. could cause the value of
the investments of the Master Fund's investors (and indrectly the Unitholders' investments in the Trust), of its yield, to
decline. As interest rates decline, the issuers of mortgage-related secunties held by the Master Fund may pay peincipal
parier than scheduled, forcing the Master Fund to reinvest in lower yielding secunbes. Although morigage pools issued
by agencies are guaranteed with respect to payments of poncipal and interest, such guarantee does not apply to
losses resulting frorm declines in the market value of such securities. The performance of investments in fied income
securities denorminated in a specific currency will also depeand on the interest rate environment in the country issuing
the cumency.

The Trust may invest in corporate debt securities through its indirect exposure to the investments of the Master Fund.
Ay changs to the relevant interest rates for particular secunbes may result in the Irmvestrment Advisor being whable to
secure smilar returns on the expiry of the contracts or the sale of securities. In add#tion, changes to prevailing interest
rates o changes in expoctations of Riture rates may result in an increase o decrease in the value of the securties
held. In general, if interest rates rise, the value of the fived income securities will decline. A dacline in interest rates will
in general have the opposite effect.

The Trust may invest in instruments in desired currencies at fived, floating and zero rates of interest.

The following table sets forth the interest rate exposures for various cwrencies in the Trust and the impact that is
associated with changes in the interest rates. This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the interest rates
applicable to one currency while holding all other interest rates constant. For the Total Portfolio, the assumgption is
that all inberest rates move simultanecusly by the same number of basis peints. A parallel shift of Y5bps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by ether a T5bps increase or decrease (i, & 0.75% increase or decreasa),

Ab 31 October 2020, 8 positvamegative paralied shift for interest rates represents a +-50bps parallel shift in the yiekd
curve for developed markets interest rates and a +-125bps shift for emerging markets interest rates. Developed
marketz are the group of the Eurczone countries, Australia, Canada, Switzedand Denrmark, the United Kingdom,
Japan, Morway, Mew Zealand, Sweden and the United States of America.

Ak 51 October 2019, a positivefnegative parallel shift for interest rates represents a +-75bps parallel shik in the yield

curve for developed markets interest rates. Developed markets are the group of the Eurczone countries, Awstralia,

iﬂmada. Switzerland, Denmark, the United Kingdorm, Japan, Nerway, New Zealand, Sweden and the United States of
@rica,

Fi)
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1.
(=)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Market Risk (continued)

(il Interest Rate Risk {continued)

The following analysis includes both the direct exposure of the Trust as well as the indirect exposure of the Master

Fund's investrment.

Impact on MAY for parallel shift

3-Dct-2020 31 Oct-2020 M-Dct-2019 31 -Oct-2015
Curmancy Fogitive Hagative Pagitive Mg ative
[NE=a] (1. 7%} 1.7% (2.7%) 17T%
ELR (0 5%} 0.5% £1.0%) 1.0%
Gap (0 296} 0:3% (0 4%} 4%
Tetal Partfalia [2.4%) 2% 1415 A%

The above anabysis illustrates gains and losses that are associated with changes in the interest rate market that are
reasonably possible and exclude changes in the slope of both interest and credit curves. These scenarios also do not
include stress scenanos when market moves and changes in comelations and Bguidity may result in larger overall gaing

or losses.

The interast rate profile of the financial assets and liabilities of the Trust is as follows:

At 31 =Onet-2020
Hon Inferest
Up ta 1 year 1-Eyears  Overbyears Bearing Taotal

Aggele
Cash and cash equivaients Baa - - - £ag
Financral ascats held for rading andior

hedipng - - - 205 201 038 295,201 38
Retavshle for ineettmorts sokd - = 23515 355
Crbher assatls - - - 1235 312334
Total Assets 888 - =  EEJBTET 295345 B5E
Liabilfties
Firsarcug kabihibés hald for rading andlor

Faydging - 2507778 2587778
Fayalde fof ivesiments purchased - = - TTE.574 TraaTe
Oither babilibies - - - G068, 504 B0G 204
Total Liabililies excluding Met Assets

Attributabie 1o Unithalders = = = 4,183,656 4,183 556

1]
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11 Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
(a) Market Risk {continued)
(il Interest Rate Risk {continued)

At 31=0ct-2019
Hon inferest
Uip to 1 year 1- 6 years Oiver § years Bearing Tatal

Agaets
Financial assats held for rading andior

hedging - - - 2154857 TS 5AT
Reravable hor indestmants sokl - - - L0650 2005 B0a
Cther gssals - - - 2347 w2 2547 ga2
Tolsl Aszels - - - ZTHA83,128 270,483,128
Liabiliies
Dhuis 1o Busnke - - - 5,743 B.T4%
Financial kabshibes hakd for rading andior

redgng . - - 26,1359 26139
Fayable lof imvirstments purchased - - - 2,270,851 2270851
Dbhae babiliios = . = TGT 546 TGT S4B
Total Liabilities sxcluding Met Assets

Attributable 1o Unithalders = - = 3901279 3,001 273

The interast rate profile of the fnancial assets and liabilties of the Master Fund is as follows:

At 31-Oct-2020
MNon inferest
Uptotiyear 1-Eyears OverSyears Bearing Total

Assets
Financial assats held for rading andion

Mg 21,787 510 20877100 260,900 358 4,765,234 408 243 193
Total Assals 1,787 510 208 177,100 260,100,354 4 TEE, 34 454 843 198
Liakilfties
Firandiad Rabilibes hakd for tracing andéor

erdging - - : 4 135,837 4136 537
Total Liabilities excluding Met Azsets

Attributable to Unithol ders - - - 4 136,837 4,138 83T
At 31-Oct-2019

Haon Inferest
tolywar 1. 6ysars  OwverSyears Bearing Tatal

Assets
Firancal attats hald for rading andor

R 15,670,325 150,157 883 358,955 204 13,980 517 530,782 934
Total Assets 16,670 326 160,167 688 359 955 204 13999 61T 639,782 534
Liabilities
Financia kabilibes habd for trading andfor

redging “ - = 7,504,101 7,504 101
Total Liabilities excluding Met Azsets

Attributable to Unithol ders: = = = T 504,901 7,504 101
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1.
(=)

(k)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk (continued)
] Other Price Risk

Cither price risk is the risk that the value of a financial imvestment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than those ansing fom curmency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an indwvidual
imeestment, its issuer or any factor afecting financial investments traded in the market.

As the Trust's financial investments are carried at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Statements of
Comprehensive Inceme, all changes in markel conditions will directly affect Net Assels Aftributable to the Holders of
Redeamable Participating Units.

The Trusts mvestments in collective investrment schemes are based upon the MV as supplied by the funds,
in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as cutlined in its Offenng Memorandum, Vihie #t is
oxpacted that the assets of the collective nvestment schemes will ganerally be valued by an independant third party
administrator or other service provider, there may be circumstances in which certain securities or other aszets of a
collective investment scheme may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances, the manager
of the redevant collective investrent scheme may be requined to value such securities or instrurnents.

Currency, interast rate and ether price risks are managed by the Trust's investment Advisor as part of the integrated
market nsk management processes described above.

The Trust had no significant other price risk exposure at 31 Cctober 2020 and 31 October 2015

{iv) Limktations of Sensitivity Analysis
Some of the limitations of the sensithvity analysws tables above includa:

. the analysis is bazed on historical data and canmot take account ofthe fact that future market price movements,
correlations between rmarkets and levels of market liquidity may bear no relation to historical pattems,

* the analyss is & relative estimate of risk rather than a precise and accurate number;

. the analysis represents a hypothetical cutcome and is not mtended to be predictive; and

. future market condibions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.

Liquidity Risk

Ligquidity risk is the risk that the Trust will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delvening cash or another financial asset, Ameng other things liquidty could be impaired by an
inakility to access secured andior unsecured sources of financing an mability to sell assets or unforeseen outflows
of cash or collateral or viclations of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants. This situation may arize due to
circumstances oulside of the Trust's control, such as a general mesket disruption or an operational problem affacting
the Trust or ﬁrdgnﬁn..ﬂ;u. the ability to soll assets may be impaired if other market participants are seeking to Sell
simiar assets al the same time.

Thie Trust's investments include collective ivestments schemes, which may impose greater restrictions on redempbions
than those imposed by the Trest. This may include offering less frequent redemption dates than ane offered by the Trust
to its Unitholders,

The Trust's financial assels and fmancial Fabilives include investments in dernvatve contracts traded over the counter,
which are not raded in an organized public market and which may be illiguid and in investrents which may represent a
significant percentage of issue size. As a result, the Trust may not be able to liquidate quickly some ofthese immestments
at an amount close to fair valee in order to meet requirements, or to respond to speciflic events such as detercration in
the craditworthiness of arry particular issuer, The forced liquidation of investment positions may cause financial losses.

32
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1.
{b)

ic)

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Liquidity Risk {continued)

The Trust provides for the subscnption and redemption of Units and & is therefore exposed to the liqui dty risk associated
with Unitholder redempbons in accordance with the terms in the Ofenng Memorandum. The Trust is managed to
incdude Bguid nvestments sufficient to meet normal liquidity needs although substantial redemptions of Units in the
Trust could require the Master Fund to liquidate its investments more rapedly than otherwise desirable in order to raise
cash for the redernptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the Units redeemed and the valuation of
the Units that reman sutstandng and the iquidity af the Trust's remaining assets if more bouid assels have been sobd
to meet redemptions.

The Trust’s Offering Memorandum provides for the daily subscription and redemption of Units. The Trus! is therefone
exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting Unithclder redemplions,

For the years ended 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019 there was one Unitholder with holdings of 100% of the
Trust's net assats. The Unitholder is a distributor which is a related party,

Az at 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019, all laklity amounts are dus within thres months.

As at 3 October 2020 gross inflows and gross outliows fer forward foreign currency contracts were USD 214,828,101
and IS0 217,240,905, respectively,

Asat 31 October 2019 gross inflows and gross outfiows for forward foreign currency contracts were USD 170,328,706
and LISD 167,474, 248, respectively.

Farward fomeign curmency contracts are ganerally settfed net.

Financing arrangements include repurchase agreements, reverss repuichase agreements, seauritios sold not yat
purchased, dervative transactions and lines of credit,

Espiration or termination of available financing for leveraged postions, and the requirerments to post collateral in respoct
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures or changes in advance rates of other terms and conditions of the
Trust's financing arrangernents, can result in adverse effects to the Trust's access to liquidity and ability to rmaintain
leveraged positions. and may cause the Trust to incur material losses. The Trust may bamow or utilize other forms of
leverage (on a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including, increasing investrment capacity and covering
operating expenses of for the settfemwnt of transactions. However, there is no guarantes that ary such arrangements
for obtaining leverage will be available, or. if available. will be available on terms and condtions acceptable to the Trust.
Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access bo the capital markets or result in a
decishon by lenders not to extend credt to the Trust,

The use of leverage also increases risk as it magnifies the effect of any volatiity in fir values on the Trust's equity.

A docline in the market value of the Trust's assets may have particular adverse consequences in instances whera they
have borowed money on the market valwe of those assels. A decrease in the market value of those assels may result
in the lender (including derivative counterparties) requiring the Trust to post additional collateral or otherwize sell assats
at a trme when it may not be in the Trust's best interest to do o,

Credit Risk

Crecht risk i% the risk that one party 1o a financial investmant will cause a fnancial loss fer the othes party by failing to
discharge an obligation.
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1.
]

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Credit Risk (continued)

Structured securities in which the Master Fund mary invest could be subject to the credit risk of the undertying assels
and in the event of default of such assels and the exhawstion of any underlying credit support. the Master Fund may
not recover its full investment. Furthermore, it is possible that some issuers of fixed income securities in which the
Master Fund imvests will be unable to make the required payments on their debt securities held by the Master Fund.
Debt zecurities could alzo go up or down in value based on the perceived creditworthiness of issuers. Payments
of principal and interest on morgege pools issued by government related organizations are not guaranteed by the
applicable government. Accordingly, a default on an imvestrmant held by the Master Fund could cause the value of the
Master Fund's Unitholders' fincluding the Trust) imrestments in the Master Fund to decline. Investing in sovereign debt
or other debt guaranteed by a soversign govemnment entails ricks related to 8 government’s ability and willingness
to repay principal and pay interest I addibion, shortterm cash equivalent investrmems, such as commercial papas,
bankers’ acceptances, cerlificates of deposit, and repurchase agreements, are not guaranteed by amy governmeant and
are subject te some risk of default,

The Investment Advisor has adopted procedures to reduce credit risk related to its dealngs with counterparties or
issuers in the Trust. Before transacting. the investment Advisor or its related parties evaluate both creditworthiness
and reputation by conducting a credit anakysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk of approved
counterparties of isswers ks then monitored on an ongoing basis includng periode reviews of financial statements and
interim financial reports as needad.

In order o reduce exposure bo credit losses, some over-the-counter derivative agreements entered into by the Trust
permit netting of ransactions arising under such agreements, excluding those with counterparties executing only spot
foreign exchange contracts. While such netting rights do not result in an offset of reporied assets and liaklities, they
do provide for the reduction of cred® risk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with a singhe counterparty to the
extent of the value of unfaverablea over-the-counter transactions with the same counterparty upon the occurrence of an
event of default or termination event as all over-the counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreement
are terminated and armowunts owed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are seltled on a net basis.

Debt securities are subject to the risk of issuer's or a guarantor's inability to meet principal and interest payments on
itz abligations and are subject to price volatility due to factors such as interest rale sensitivity, marke! perception af the
creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity.

The Trust is subject to & number of risks relating to the insclvency, administrabon, liquidation o other formal protection
from creditors {“Insolvency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustee. These risks include without limitation:

1. The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustee which is not being treated as cient
money bath at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodans f Trustes ("chent money™),

ii. The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian § Trustee has failed to treat as client money in
accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Trust.

Ik, The loss of some or all of any securiies held on Trust which have not been propery segregated and 2o
idantified bath at the level of the Custadian and any sub-custodians J Trustes (*Trust Assets”) or client money
held by or with the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustee.

iv. The loss of some or all assets due to the incorrect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custodan
{ Trustea or due to the process of identifying and transferring the relevant Trust Assals andfor client money
including any deduction to meet the administrative costs of an insobeency.

. Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining control over the relevant
assels,

An insolvency could cause severe disruption to the Trust's investment activity. In some circumstances. this could cause
the Imvestrment Manager to ternporarify suspend the calculation of the NAV and dealing in Units.

Ab 3 October 2020 and 31 October 2018, the following fnancial assets wens exposed to credt risk: investiments in
other Funds, derivative fmancial assets. cash and cash equivalents and other receivables. The camying amounts of
financial assets best reflect the maximum credit risk exposure at the reporting date.
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11 Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
] Credit Risk {continued)
The maxirmum exposure to credit fsk as at the reporting date can be analyzed as follows:

31-Oct-2020 31-0ct-2019
UsD

Instrument Type LSD

Cash and cash equevaisnts Bag -
I misnit Funds 255,015 064 2TE 04T 40
Civiidend recanable - 213
Formard nign cumency contracds 185 474 2880 24T
Fecesrable for imvestiments sold 3385 395 206 B9
Receyable for Uinits subsoribed B34 052 22T 055
Experss reembursemant recanabls 158,272 16716
Total 286 349 BES 278 485 128

The table below sets forth concentrations of counterparty or issuer credit risk greater than 5% of the Met Assats
Aftributable to the Holders of Redesmable Paicipating Units.

3 -Det-2000  31-Oct-2019

Cencentration Capacity % of Net Aszets
Global Bubordnated Debl Secunbes Sub-Trust, LSD Colectivie P estment
Accurulabon Class Sehbimd Courterpaty A7 53 15

For the Master Fund the followmng table sets forth concentrations greater than 5% of Nay.

1 Oct2020 3 Oct2018

Cencentration % of Mot Ansets
ENF Panbas e 501
* Afmeurd 1 1ess han 5%
The Trust has the following exposure to issuer credst risk:
31 -Oek-20@0 IN-Det-2018
Rating % of Net Asseis
Mot Rafea 100 os Q815
Cthar Asseds and Liabiliies (G Ss) nas
Total 100.007% 100.00%

For the Master Fund, there was country concentration of 16.93% and 16.57% in Great Britain at 31 October 2020 and
3 October 2019, respectively. There was also country concentration in Eurozone of 44 B3% and 45.48% at 31 October
2020 and 31 October 2019, respactively.
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1.
]

{ch

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Credit Risk {continued)
The Master Fund has the following sxposure a5 a percentage of total net assets of the Master Fund to isswer credit ngk:

Security ratings, if any, are oblained from S&PMoody's Imvestor Service (unaudited).

¥Oct 23020 M Det2019
Rating % of Net Assets of

Master Fund
A4, 0352 (]
A 6,35 78
BES (AL ITar
BE 1315 1or
Nt Rated Q.27 120
Ofhar Asaets and Lisbilibes 175 358
Total 100.00% 100.00%

The table above indizates the cradit quality of the Master Fund's investments. Counterparties or Issuers are eithes rated
impstrent gadl in their mm or If mot rated then an entity in the corporate family tree has such a rating and the
Credit Rizsk Management and isory department of the Investment Manager believes there |z strang i support
from the rated sntity to the courterparty or issuer. The Investment Advisar has a credit policy in place and the exposune
to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing bass.

Additional Risks
Addtional risks include, but are not limited to the following:

iy Capstal Risk Management

The capital of the Trust is represented by the Net Assets Attributable to the Holders of Redesmable Participating Units.
The amcount of the Net Assets Attributable to the Holders of Redeemable Participating Linits can change significanthy
on & daily basis as the Trust is subject to daily subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of Unitholder. The

Trust's objective when managing capital is to safeguard the Trust's ability to continue as B gong concern in order bo
provide returns for Unitholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain 8 strong eapital base 1o support the

development of the investment activities of the Trust.
(i) Ceoncentration Risk

The Trust may invest in a limited number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a limited number
of investments is that performance may be more favorably or unfaverably affected by the performance of an indvidual
imeestment.

{HE) Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential for loss caused by a defickency in information, communications, ransaction processing
and seftlerment. and accounting systems, The Trust’s senice prowiders, as shown in Mote 7. maintain controls and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operational risk. Reviews of the senvice levels of service providers
are performed on a regular basis by the Investment Advisor. Mo assurance iz given that these meazures will be 100%
effective.

(] Legal, Tax and Reguiatory Risks
Legal. tax and reguiatory changes could occur during the duration of the Trust which may adversely affect the Trust.

With respect to tax, the Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in cartain junsdictions
whera the Trust invests.

M
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

1.
id)

12

13

14

15

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (contimued)
Agditional Risks (continued)
(] Legal, Tax and Reguiatory Risks (continued)

The interpretation and applicability of the tax law and regulations by tax authorties at times may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations whera probable and estimable are recorded as liabilties. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncertainty and may result in additional tax liabilities, interest and penalties based on future actions,
interpretations or judgments of these authonties covering cument and past tax positions. Accounting standards may
alzo change, creating or removing an cbligation for the Trust to accrue fior a potential tax Eability. Consequently, it
Is possible that certain potential tax obligations which currentty are not probable may become o which may result
in adcitional tax habilities for the Trust in the fulure and these addtional atxlties may be material, Because of the
foregaing uncertainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liakilities ultimately borne by the Trust including at the time of
any subseriptions, redemptions ar exchanges ofinterasts in the Trust, which could have an adverse impact on imvestors
at that time.

Additional details of risk not disclosed in these Financial Statements can be found in the Trust's Offering Memorandum.

Credit Institutions
Az at 31 October 2020 and 31 Oetober 2018, all cash and cash equivalents wese held by the fallowing eredit institutions:

| F1-0ct-2020 I-0ct-2015
lt_lutl uso % of Nel Assets UsD % of Net Assats
Caurte
Eriveiy Brothrs Hamman & Co ™
Total cash and cash equivalents
Liabilities
Chag b0 bank
Ervain Brothirs Hamiman & Co - - 8 743 () O

0 e =
[T - -

g7

Total dus te bank B = 6,743 QLo

T Depoi
el ot il Ut § raunang 13 lews than DI05%,

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates {agamnst USD) were used to convert the imvestments and cther assets and liabilities
dencminated in currencies cther than USD:

31 -Oet-2020 31 -Det2019
Avstrakan Dollar [ALID) 142389 145143
Eum (ELIR] DESeeE 059834
Etntish Pound [GEF | 077540 077280

Soft Commissions
The Trust may pay commissens for execution only andfor execution and investrment research, The Trust did not

otherwise enter into any third party soft commission awangements for the years ended 31 October 2020 and 31
October 2019,

Contingent Liabllitles
Thera were no contingent liabilites as at 31 October 2020 and 31 Cctober 2018,
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Hotes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2020

16

17,

18

10,

Other Malters

Duwring the penod, gobal markets experenced & significant increase in volatiity across all fnancial instrurments as
a result of the I0-19 pandemic, The Trust experienced no significant operational disruption during the pedod,
with service providers imvoking business continuity plans to enable the vast majonty of employess to work remotely,
ensuring the Trust conbinues to funciion as expected. The situation is being actively monitored and any significant
developments pertaining to changes in the operation of the Trust will be communicated to investors.

On 22 October 2020, Goldman Sachs announced a settbemeant of matters involving 1Malaysia Development Bhd.
{1MDB), a Malaysian soversign wealth fund, with the United States Department of Justice as well as criminal and chdl
authorities in the UK. Singapore and Hong Kong. Further information regarding the 1MDB settfernent can be found at
hiftpe o gol drnansachs comimedia-relations/press-rel eases/cumentigoldrman- sachs- 2020- 10-22 htrsl, The 1MDE
sottierment will not materially advarsely affect GSAM's ability to serve a5 investment manager,

Subsequent Events

Mo events occurred subsequent to 31 Octobar 2020 that weuld require adjustmant to, o disclosure in thess financial
staternents.

Indemnilications

The Trust may enter into contracts that contain a vasiety of indemnifications, The Trust's maximum exposure under
these arrangements is unknown. However, the Trust has not had prier claims or losses pursuant to these conbracts.

Approval of the Financial Statements

Management has approved the financial staterments on 27 January 2021 and the financial statements may not be
amended after issuance.

H
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2020

% of
Holdings/ Net
Units __Description Value  Assets

Irestinent Funds'
United States Dollar
1633639 Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust, USD Accumulation Class 5294, 708,547 100,87

306,517 Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Liquid Reserves Fund, 306,517 0.10
Institutional Class, 0.01%
Total Investment Funds 5205, 015,068 100,97
Forward Forelgn Curréncy Contracts held for Trading Purposes
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought  Curmrency Sold Counterparty Galn _ Assets
4r11/2020 uso IS AUD S18. 807 UBSAG 581 0.00
Total Unreallzed Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes $581 0.0
% of
Maturity Bury Armount Sale Amount Unrealized Het
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assels
021172020 AUD 45,281 usD 31,538 JPMorgan Chaze & Co 5140 (0.0}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes ${140) (o
Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought __Currency Sold Counterparnty Gain_Assels
0801172020 usD 30,899 ELR 33,231 Morgan Stanley $360 0.00
08r11/2020 uso 52,937 EUR 45,078 Bank of America MA 422 0.00
CeB/11/2020 uso 53,400 EUR dd, 53T State Street Bank and Trust Co 1,049 0.00
012020 uso 5,840 803 EUR 5,063, 445 Westpac Corp 41,888 0.01
0ar11/2020 usp 5,943,593 EUR 2,063,445 JPMorgan Chase & Co 44678 002
211122020 usp 10,410 AUD 156,717 Morgan Stanbey 328 0.00
210122020 uso 230,113 AUD 324,058 Royal Bank of Canada 2482 0.00
211272020 uso 842210 AUD 1,336,000 State Street Bank and Trust Co 3,753 0.00
211272020 usp 1,358 828 ALD 1,850 586 UBSAG 24,286 o.m
21122020 uspo 2820158 AUD 4,075,832 Waestpac Corp 65 138 0.02
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes 5185303 0. 06
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought __Currency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assets
211272020 ALID 1,008,117 UsD 722900 Royal Bank of Canada H14,068) (0.0}
21122020 AUD 1,104,226 ust TEB 253 Morgan Stanbey {12,803) (0,00}
21122020 AUD 18547 112 LsD 85,464, 606 State Street Bank and Trust Co (1,208,185) (041}
211272020 AUD 120,360,112 usD 85,680, 446 Bank of America MNA {1,114,918) (0.38)
GaM1/2020 EUR 5125418 usD 6,050,699 State Street Bank and Trust Co {T9,587) (0.03)
08r11/2020 EUR 5125418 usD 6,052 206 JPMergan Chase & Ca (81,084 (0.03)
2100172021 EUR 5,063,445 usD 5,854,408 JPMergan Chase & Co (44 488) (0.01)
2900172021 EUR 5,063 445 usD 5,951,604 Westpac Corp (41,684) (0.01}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purpeses ${2,507 638} (0.88)

The accompanying notes fomn an rbegral part of the fnancal Satements
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2020

% of
Het
Total Investments Value Assets
Total Irsestrvent Funds 3295015064 10087
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purpeses 581 0.00
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Fareign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purpeses {140y 10,00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foraign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes 185,393 0.06
Tatal Llnrulwmdmfm on Farward Foreign Currency Contracts hedd for Share Class
Hedging Purposes (2597 638 {0.88)
Other Assets and Linbdties {437, 281) {015}
Het Assels Aftributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units $292,165,999 100.00
' Represents affiiated funds.
Currency Abbreviations:

AUD  Australian Dellar
EUR  Euro
USD  United States Crollar

The accompanying notes fomn an rbegral part of the fnancal Satements
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2019

% of
Holdings/ Net
Units _Description Value  Assets

I estinent Fund®
United States Dollar

1,587,706 Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub- Trust, IS0 Accumulstion Class 273,047,840 29.15
Tatal Investment Fund 5273,047,940 98.15

Forward Forel gn Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes

%ol
Maturity Bury Arnount Sale Arnount Unrealized Het
Date currency Bought Cumrency Sold Counterparty Galn __ Assets
05112018 usD 367 661 AD 531,895 UBSAG 31,200 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Trading Purposes 51,200 0.00
% of
Maturity Buy Anount Sale Amaunt Unrealized et
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Loss  Assets
0112015 UsD 801 00 AUD 1,445 589 Morgan Stanbey HEEE (0.0}
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held Tor Trading Purposes 54.438) {a
Forward Foreign Cumency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
% of
Maturity Bury Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency !m% Currency Sold Counterparty Gain__ Assets
13112018 ALID 1,048, usD 713,433 Westpac Corp 39048 0.00
13112019 AUD 1,445,589 s 991,830 Morgan Stanbey 4,384 0.00
13M11/2019 AUD 1,845 22 uso 1,267,950 UBSAG 3,627 0.00
131172019 ALUD 2145 837 usD 1,449,751 Bank of America M 29,032 0.0
131172019 ALD 3417000 usD 2.320.987 Royal Bank of Canada 33,826 oo
1311/2018 AUD 7806419 usD 5,342 858 JPMergan Chase & Co 48,884 0.02
131172019 AUD 102 988,758 usD 68,638 208 Citibank MA 1,336,229 0.4%
Australia and Mew Zealand
13M11/2018 AUD 105,602 447 usD 71,418,480 Banking Group Lid 1,355,437 0.50
27112019 EUR 5,823 884 UsD 6,478,553 Citibank MA 28,386 0.
27za EUR 5,884,000 usD 6,543,910 JPMorgan Chase & Co 30,443 o0.m
13112018 uso 654,785 ALD 250,000 Westpac Corp 101 0.00
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes 52.879,307 1.05
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Net
Date Currency Bought __Currency Sold Counterparty Loss _ Assels
131172019 usD 512,500 ALD 749,000 Citibank MA 3(3.666) (000
131472019 usp 587,000 ALD 867,000 Bank of America MA {10,485) (001}
13112018 usD BO3S12 AUD 1,305 850 JPMorgan Chase & Co (F,4-30) (0.00)
271172019 uso 128,807 EUR 117,000 Citibank MA (1,120 {0, 00
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes $(21,701) {0.01)

The accompanying notes fomn an rbegral part of the fnancal Satements
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2019

% of
Het
Total Investments Value Assets
Total Irvestment Fund 5273,047,840 89,15
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purpeses 1,200 0.00
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Fareign Currency Contracts held for Trading Purpeses {4,438 10,00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foraign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Furposes 279,397 1.05
Tetal Llnrulwmdmfm en Forward Foreign Currency Confracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposes {21,701} (0,01}
Other Assets and Linbties {520,545) {0.18}
Het Assels Aftributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units §275,381,849 100.00
* Represents affiiated fund.
Currency Abbreviations:
AUD  Australian Dellar
EUR  Euwreo
UsSD  United States Dollar
The accompanyging nobes fomn an mbegral part of B (nano al slaberments ]
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(2021
( )

301,279,876.81 32,010,986,911

3,288,044.83 349,354,763

297,991,831.98 31,661,632,148
704,871
330,700
1,427,821
555,232
126,568

87.47 9,294

163.40 17,361

78.47 6,537

194.22 16,180

78.47 10,134
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2019 12 31
2019 2018
682,400 72,505 682,400 72,505
682,400 72,505 682,400 72,505
682,400 72,505 682,400 72,505
682,400 72,505 682,400 72,505

2020

DEANNA DERRIC

JAMES FERGUSON
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2019 12 31
2019 2018
107,250 11,395 159,150 16,910
52,737 5,603 79,725 8,471
48,681 5,172 73,593 7,819
5,832 620 5,832 620
107,250 11,395 159,150 16,910

0 0 0 0
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2019 12 31

2010 10

2013

12 31

9005
190

I1ASB
IFRS

2019 12 31

2019
2019 12 31

USD

2019 12 31
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2019 2018
107,250 159,150
2019 12 31 682,400 (2018 682,400 )
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2019 2018

1.00 2,000,000

682,400 682,400
682,400

2013

5,000
2019 12 31
74,483,960 2018 12 31 69,782,186
2019 12 31 458,085 2018 488,950
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED
Balance Sheet
As at December 31, 2018
(stated in United States dollars)
MNata 20189 2018
Assals
Due from Parent 5 682,400 662,400
Total Assats Uss 628,400 682400
Sharehelder's Equity
Share capital 6 682,400 682,400
Total shareholder's equity us$ 682,400 682,400

See accompanying notes {o the finaneial statements.

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors on May 7, 2020

DEANNA DERRICK

JAMES FERGUSON
Dvirector
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Statement of Comprehensive Income
Year ended December 31, 2019
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(stated In United Stales dollars)
MNate 2018 2018
Revenue
Managemeant feas 4 107,250 159,150
Expenses
Professional fees 52,737 725
Administration faes 48,881 73,593
Audit fees 5,832 5,832
107,250 159,150
Total comprehansive income Uss 0 ']

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2019
(stated in United States dollars)

1. INCORPORATION AND PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

CS (Cayman) Limited (the “"Company”) was incorporated as an ordinary company on
March 10, 2010 under The Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. The Company is also
ragisterad undar the Securities Investmoent Business Law of the Cayman Islands as an axcluded
parson, The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Intertrust SPY (Cayman)) Limited (the
*Parent’), 8 company incorporated under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands. During the
year ended December 31, 2013, the Parent changed from Intertrust Trustees (Cayman) Limited
to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited.

The address of the Company's registered office is 180 Elgin Avenus, George Town, Grand
Cayman, KY1-8005, Cayman Islands. Tha Company has no direct employees.

The Company primarily acts as a manager for trusts being offered publicly in Japan.
2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Statemant of compliance

Thase financial stataments are prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting
Standards (“IFRS") as issued by the Intemational Accounting Standards Board (“IASE").

Cartain new standards, amandments and interpratations to existing standards issued to date ane
not yet effective for the financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31,
2019 and have neither bean applied nor early adopted in preparing these financial statements.
Management have assessed these new standards and does not expect amy material impact on
the Company's financial statements.

MNew standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards effective for annual periods
after January 1, 2019 have not had an impact on the financial statements of the Company for the
year snded Decamber 31, 2018,

Basls of measurement
Thase financial staterments are prapared on the historical cost and going concern basis.
Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are presented in United States dollars (USD), which s the Company's
functional cumency.

Financial Statements

Statements of changes in shareholder's equity and cash flows for the year ended December 31,
2018 have not been presented as thers wera no movemants in sharsholder’s equity and tha
Company held no cash and cash equivalents. These statements are not presented, as
management balievas they would not provide additional useful information.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2019
(stated in United States dollars)

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounting policies sel out below have been appled consistently and the significant
accounting policies adoptad by the Company are as follows:
{a) Financial instruments
{l} Classification

A financial asset is any asset that is cash, a contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset or to exchanga financial instruments under conditions that are potentially
favourable, or an equity instrument of ancther enterprise. The Company’s financial
assal, which is classified as amortized cost, comprise amounts dus from Parent.

A financial liability is any liability that is a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments with another enterprise under
conditions that are potentially unfavourable. The Company holds no financial Babiliies.

(i) Recognition and Measurement

The Company recognises financial assets and liabilities on the date it becomes a party
to the contractual provisions of the instrument Financial instruments ane measurad
initially at fair valua plus any direct atfributable transaction costs.

Financial assets classified as amortized cost are subsequently measured using the
effactive interest rate method, less impaimeant losses, if any.

(i) Derscognition

A financial asset is derecognised when it is sold or transferred, and the Company loses
control over any rights that comprise that asset. A financial liability is derecognised when
it is extinguished.

4. REVEMUE

Mature of goods and services
Tha Company has one service line which is managing trusts.

Disaggregation of revenue
In the following table, revenue is disaggregated by major products/service lines and timing of
revenue recognition.
Major 2018 2018 Type of Timing of transfer
products/Service lines contract
Recurring fixed foas 107,250 159,150 | Fixed foa Cwvar tima
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended Decamber 31, 2019
{stated in United Stales dollars)

8 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

At 31 December 2019, the Company had intercompany receivables amounting to US$682,400
(2018: US$682 400} dua from the Parent. The Dua from Parant balance is unsacurad, interest
free and repayable on demand. The camrying value of the amount due from parent approximates
fair value as this is due on demand.

6. SHARE CAPITAL

2018 2018
Authorised;
2,000,000 common shares of $1.00 each
Issued:
682,400 common sharas 82,400 582,400

On May 1, 2013, the total issued common shares of the Company were transfermad from Intertrust
Trustees (Cayman) Limited to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited. There was no change in the ultimate
banaficial owner of he Company.

7. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This note presents information about the Company’s exposure to each risk, the Company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing rsk, and the Company’s
managemant of capital. The Board of Directors has averall responsibility for the astablishmant and
oversight of the Company’s financial fsk management framework.

The Company has exposura to cradit risk from its use of financial instruments. Credit risk is the
risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty fails to meet its contractual obligations.
Amounts due from related pariies are due from the Parent. Management does not expect any
financial losses as a result of this relationship. Liguidity risk is the risk that the Comparmy will not
ba able to meat its financial obligations as they fall due. The Company is not exposed to any
liquidity risk. The Company is not exposed ko interest rate risk as it has no interest-bearing financial
assats or labilities. The Company is not exposad to currency risk.

8. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

Tha Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a going
concam.

The capital structure of the Company congists of issued share capital. The Company is required
by the Japan Securities Dealer Association to maintain 8 minimum net worth of ¥50,000,000 (or
its US dollar equivalent using the Bank of Japan's official exchange rate). The Company was in
compliance with this requiremeant during the yaar ended December 31, 2019 (874, 483,960) and
December 31, 2018 (¥69,762,186). The minimum share capital required for compliance during
the year ended December 31, 2019 was US$458,085 (2018: $488.950).

7
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2021 26
106.25
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2020 30
2020 30 2019 30
682,400 72,505 682,400 72,505
682,400 72,505 682,400 72,505
682,400 72,505 682,400 72,505

682,400 72,505 682,400 72,505
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2020 30
2020 2019
48,750 5,180 53,750 5,711
23,834 2,532 30,500 3,241
22,000 2,338 20,334 2,160
2,916 310 2,916 310
48,750 5,180 53,750 5,711
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2020 30

2010 10

2013

12 31

9005
190

I1ASB
IFRS

USD

2020 30
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2020 30 682,400 (2019 30 682,400
)
2020 30 2019 30
1.00 2,000,000
682,400 682,400
682,400

2013
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1 Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

2020 12 200 1,250
1985

2 Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.

2020 12 10 1,000 1,073 1,250
(3 RBC S.A. RBC Investor Services Bank S.A.

2020 10 31 1,282,320,000 1,656

47192
1994 1993
4 Goldman Sachs Asset Management
L.P.

(

2019 12 4,900 52 625
(

GSAM LP 1940

243/284



6
Management International
2019 12 1,756,000
(6
Co., Ltd.
2020 12 9,000
1996
14
¢
2020 1,251
¢!
(¢
(3 RBC
4

Management L.P.

G

S.A.
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Goldman Sachs Asset

Goldman Sachs Asset Management

2002

RBC Investor Services Bank S.A.

Goldman Sachs Asset
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Report of Independent Auditors

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited solely in its capacity as trustee
of Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
(the* Sub-Trust” ) (a separate sub-trust of Mizuho GS Investment Unit Trust), which comprise
the statement of financial position, including the schedules of investments, as of 31
October 2020 and 31 October 2019, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of
changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units, and of cash
flows for the years then ended.

Management®s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards issued by the
International Accounting Standards Board; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditors® Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial statements based on our audit.
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal
control relevant to Sub-Trust®s preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust"s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, inall material
respects, the financial position of the Sub-Trust as of 31 October 2020 and 31 October 2019, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands
27 January 2021
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Independent Auditors® Report to the Directors

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of CS (Cayman) Limited (the "Company'™), which
comprise the balance sheet as at December 31, 2019, the statement of comprehensive income
for the year then ended, and notes, comprising significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as at December 31, 2019, and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (""IFRS™).

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors®
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with International Ethics Standards Board for
Accountants Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the
Cayman Islands and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the IESBA Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Restrictions on Distribution or Use

This report is prepared for and only for the Directors of the Company in order for them to
discharge their regulatory reporting duty, in accordance with the terms of the engagement
letter and for no other purpose. We do not accept or assume any liability or duty of care
for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose
hands it may come.

Responsibilities of Managemen and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS, and for such internal control as management determines
is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company®s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company®s financial
reporting process.

Auditors® Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors”™ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors® report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditors® report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the

planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.
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KPMG
Cayman Islands
May 7, 2020

284/284



	表紙
	本文
	第一部ファンド情報
	第１ファンドの状況
	１ファンドの性格
	（１）ファンドの目的及び基本的性格
	（２）ファンドの沿革
	（３）ファンドの仕組み
	（４）ファンドに係る法制度の概要
	（５）開示制度の概要
	（６）監督官庁の概要

	２投資方針
	（１）投資方針
	（２）投資対象
	（３）運用体制
	（４）分配方針
	（５）投資制限

	３投資リスク
	４手数料等及び税金
	（１）申込手数料
	（２）買戻し手数料
	（３）管理報酬等
	（４）その他の手数料等
	（５）課税上の取扱い

	５運用状況
	（１）投資状況
	（２）投資資産
	①投資有価証券の主要銘柄
	②投資不動産物件
	③その他投資資産の主要なもの

	（３）運用実績
	①純資産の推移
	②分配の推移
	③収益率の推移

	（４）販売及び買戻しの実績


	第２管理及び運営
	１申込（販売）手続等
	２買戻し手続等
	３受益証券の譲渡
	４資産管理等の概要
	（１）資産の評価
	（２）保管
	（３）信託期間
	（４）計算期間
	（５）その他

	５受益者の権利等
	（１）受益者の権利等
	（２）為替管理上の取扱い
	（３）本邦における代理人
	（４）裁判管轄等


	第３ファンドの経理状況
	１財務諸表
	（１）貸借対照表
	（２）損益計算書
	（３）投資有価証券明細表等

	２ファンドの現況
	純資産額計算書


	第４外国投資信託受益証券事務の概要

	第二部特別情報
	第１管理会社の概況
	１管理会社の概況
	２事業の内容及び営業の概況
	３管理会社の経理状況
	（１）貸借対照表
	（２）損益計算書

	４利害関係人との取引制限
	５その他

	第２その他の関係法人の概況
	１名称、資本金の額及び事業の内容
	２関係業務の概要
	３資本関係

	第３投資信託制度の概要
	第４参考情報
	第５その他

	監査報告書

